
 
The FASB recently clarified that unvested share-based payment awards that contain rights to nonforfeitable dividends are participating securities 
subject to the two class method.  As a result of that clarification, the Company began using the two class method to calculate EPS on January 1, 
2009.  The Company has recalculated all prior periods using the two class method to conform to the current year presentation with immaterial 
impacts.  The two class method is an earnings allocation formula that treats a participating security as having rights to earnings that otherwise 
would have been available to common shareholders.  Under the two-class method, earnings for a period are allocated between common 
shareholders and participating security holders based on their respective rights to receive dividends as if all undistributed book earnings for the 
period were distributed.  Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing net income attributable to only the common shareholders by the 
weighted-average number of common shares outstanding for the period.  Diluted earnings per share includes the impact of stock options and 
other equity based instruments to the extent the effect is dilutive. The following table illustrates the basic and dilutive earnings per share 
calculations for the three years ended December 31, 2009:  
 

   
For the year ended December 31, 2009, options to purchase 837,100 of additional shares of the Company’s common stock were outstanding, but 
were not included in the computation of diluted EPS because their effect would be antidilutive.  The exercise prices for these options ranged 
from $23.19 to $27.15 for the year ended December 31, 2009.  For the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007, all options were dilutive.  
 

 
The Company has various share-based compensation programs to encourage executives, key non-officer employees, and non-employee directors 
to remain with the Company and to more closely align their interests with those of the Company’s shareholders.  Under these programs, the 
Company issues stock options, non-vested shares (herein referred to as restricted stock), and restricted stock units.  All share-based 
compensation programs are shareholder approved.  In addition, the Company maintains a deferred compensation plan for executives and non-
employee directors where participants have the option to invest earned compensation and vested restricted stock and restricted units in phantom 
Company stock units.  Certain option and share awards provide for accelerated vesting if there is a change in control or upon the participant’s 
retirement.  
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13.   Earnings Per Share  

    Year Ended December 31,    
(In millions, except per share data)    2009      2008      2007    
Numerator:                    

Numerator for basic EPS    $ 132.9     $ 128.8     $ 142.8   
Add back earnings attributable to participating securities     0.2       0.2       0.4   
Reported net income (Numerator for Diluted EPS)    $ 133.1     $ 129.0     $ 143.2   

                          
Denominator:                          

Weighted average common shares outstanding (Basic 
EPS)    $ 80.7     $ 78.3     $ 75.9   
Equity forward contract      -      0.1       0.1   
Conversion of share based compensation arrangements      0.3       0.3       0.4   
Adjusted weighted average shares outstanding and                          

assumed conversions outstanding (Diluted EPS)    $ 81.0     $ 78.7     $ 76.4   

                          
Basic earnings per share    $ 1.65     $ 1.65     $ 1.89   
Diluted earnings per share    $ 1.64     $ 1.63     $ 1.87   

14.   Share-Based Compensation  
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Following is a reconciliation of the total cost associated with share-based awards recognized in the Company’s financial statements to its after 
tax effect on net income:  

Restricted Stock & Restricted Stock Unit Related Matters  
The Company periodically grants restricted stock and/or restricted stock units to executives and other key non-officer employees.  The vesting of 
those grants is contingent upon meeting a total return and/or return on equity performance objectives.  In addition non-employee directors 
receive a portion of their fees in restricted stock.  Grants to executives and key non-officer employees generally vest at the end of a four-year 
period, with performance measured at the end of the third year.  Based on that performance, awards could double or could be entirely 
forfeited.  However, some awards are also time-vested awards that vest ratably over a four year period.  Awards to non-employee directors are 
not performance based and generally vest over one year.  Because executives and non-employee directors have the choice of settling awards in 
shares, cash, or deferring their receipt into a deferred compensation plan (where the value is eventually withdrawn in cash), these awards are 
accounted for as liability awards at their settlement date fair value.  Certain share awards to key non-officer employees must be settled in shares 
and are therefore accounted for in equity at their grant date fair value.  
 
A summary of the status of the Company’s restricted stock and restricted unit awards separated between those accounted for as liabilities and 
equity as of December 31, 2009, and changes during the year ended December 31, 2009, follows:  
 

 
As of December 31, 2009, there was $6.5 million of total unrecognized compensation cost related to restricted stock awards.  That cost is 
expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of 2.7 years.  The total fair value of shares vested for liability awards during the years 
ended December 31, 2009, 2008, and 2007, was $2.8 million, $0.4 million, and $1.9 million, respectively.  The total fair value of equity awards 
vesting during the year ended December 31, 2009 and 2007 was $0.1 million and $0.1 million, respectively.  No equity awards vested in 2008.  
 
On February 10, 2010, the Company issued 270,810 restricted units to executives and other key non-officer employees.  These awards were 
primarily in the form of restricted units, and contained primarily performance based provisions.  Some awards, however, contain only time based 
vesting provisions.  Most awards can only be settled in cash.  Dividends on performance based awards are converted into equivalent restricted 
units based on the closing price of Vectren’s stock on the payment date, and therefore are subject to forfeiture.  In addition, on February 10, 
2010, participants forfeited 24,333 shares related to awards measured during the three year performance period ending December 31, 2009.  
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    Year ended December 31,    
(in millions)    2009      2008      2007    
Total cost of share-based compensation    $ 4.6     $ 3.7     $ 2.5   
Less capitalized cost      1.6       0.9       0.5   
Total in other operating expense      3.0       2.8       2.0   
Less income tax benefit in earnings      1.2       1.1       0.8   
After tax effect of share-based compensation    $ 1.8     $ 1.7     $ 1.2   

                          

    Equity Awards                
          Wtd. Avg.                
          Grant Date      Liability Awards    
    Shares      Fair value      Shares/Units     Fair value    
Restricted at January 1, 2009     36,235     $ 28.24       524,393         
Granted      12,370     $ 24.76       269,429         
Vested      (6,761 )   $ 26.65       (129,937 )       
Forfeited      (2,931 )   $ 27.73       (57,532 )       
Restricted at December 31, 
2009      38,913     $ 27.55       606,353     $ 24.68   
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Stock Option Related Matters  
In the past, option awards were granted to executives and other key employees with an exercise price equal to the market price of the Company’s 
stock at the date of grant; those option awards generally required 3 years of continuous service and have 10-year contractual terms.  These 
awards generally vested on a pro-rata basis over 3 years.  The last option grant occurred in 2005, and the Company does not intend to issue 
options in the future.  
 
The fair value of option awards granted in prior years was estimated on the date of grant using a Black-Scholes option valuation model.  
Expected volatilities were based on historical volatility of the Company’s stock and other factors.  The Company used historical data to estimate 
the expected term and forfeiture patterns of the options.  The risk-free rate for periods within the contractual life of the option was based on the 
U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect at the time of grant.  
 
A summary of the status of the Company’s stock option awards as of December 31, 2009, and changes during the year ended December 31, 
2009, follows:  
 

 
The total intrinsic value of options exercised during the year ended December 31, 2008 and 2007 was $0.5 million, and $3.6 million, 
respectively.  As of December 31, 2009, all compensation cost has been recognized.  The actual tax benefit realized for tax deductions from 
option exercises was approximately $0.1 million in 2008 and $1.2 million in 2007.  
 
The Company periodically issues new shares and also from time to time repurchases shares to satisfy share option exercises.  During the year 
ended December 31, 2008 and 2007, the Company received cash upon exercise of stock options totaling approximately $1.9 million and $11.4 
million, respectively.  During those periods, the Company repurchased shares totaling approximately $2.2 million in 2008 and $6.9 million in 
2007.  During the year ended December 31, 2009, stock option activity was insignificant.  
 
Deferred Compensation Plan Matters  
The Company has nonqualified deferred compensation plans that include an option to invest in Company phantom stock.  The amount recorded 
in earnings related to the investment activities in Vectren phantom stock associated with these plans during the years ended December 31, 2009, 
2008, and 2007, was a benefit of $1.5 million, a cost of $0.6 million and a cost of $0.4 million, respectively.  
 

 
Commitments  
Future minimum lease payments required under operating leases that have initial or remaining noncancelable lease terms in excess of one year 
during the five years following 2009 and thereafter (in millions) are $4.5 in 2010, $2.6 in 2011, $1.4 in 2012, $0.8 in 2013, $0.7 in 2014, and 
$0.3 thereafter.  Total lease expense (in millions) was $8.0 in 2009, $8.8 in 2008, and $8.7 in 2007.  
 
Firm nonutility purchase commitments for commodities by consolidated companies total (in millions) $4.9 in 2010, $3.8 in 2011, $8.2 in 2012, 
$8.4 in 2013, and $8.6 in 2014 .  
 
The Company’s regulated utilities have both firm and non-firm commitments to purchase natural gas, electricity, and coal as well as certain 
transportation and storage rights.  Costs arising from these commitments, while significant, are pass-through costs, generally collected dollar-for-
dollar from retail customers through regulator-approved cost recovery mechanisms.  
 

          Weighted average      Aggregate    
                Remaining      Intrinsic    
    Shares      Exercise      Contractual      Value    
          Price      Term (years)     (In millions)    
                          
Outstanding at January 1, 2009      1,335,214     $ 23.95               
Exercised      (5,652 )   $ 20.26               
Outstanding at December 31, 2009      1,329,562     $ 23.97       3.0     $ 1.5   
                                  
Exercisable at December 31, 2009      1,329,562     $ 23.97       3.0     $ 1.5   

15.   Commitments & Contingencies  
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Corporate Guarantees  
The Company issues corporate guarantees to certain vendors and customers of its wholly owned subsidiaries and unconsolidated 
affiliates.  These guarantees do not represent incremental consolidated obligations; rather, they represent parental guarantees of subsidiary and 
unconsolidated affiliate obligations in order to allow those subsidiaries and affiliates the flexibility to conduct business without posting other 
forms of collateral.  At December 31, 2009, corporate issued guarantees support a portion of ESG’s performance contracting commitments and 
warranty obligations described below.  In addition, the Company has approximately $60 million of other guarantees outstanding supporting other 
consolidated subsidiary operations, of which $46 million support non-regulated retail gas supply operations.  Guarantees issued and outstanding 
on behalf of unconsolidated affiliates approximated $3 million at December 31, 2009.  These guarantees relate primarily to arrangements 
between ProLiance and various natural gas pipeline operators.  The Company has not been called upon to satisfy any obligations pursuant to 
these parental guarantees and has accrued no significant liabilities related to these guarantees.  
 
Performance Guarantees & Product Warranties  
In the normal course of business, ESG and other wholly owned subsidiaries issue performance bonds or other forms of assurance that commit 
them to timely install infrastructure, operate facilities, pay vendors or subcontractors, and/or support warranty obligations.  Based on a history of 
meeting performance obligations and installed products operating effectively, no significant liability or cost has been recognized for the periods 
presented.  
 
Specific to ESG, in its role as a general contractor in the performance contracting industry, at December 31, 2009, there are 54 open surety bonds 
supporting future performance.  The average face amount of these obligations is $3.6 million, and the largest obligation has a face amount of 
$30.4 million. These surety bonds are guaranteed by Vectren Corporation.  The maximum exposure of these obligations is less than these 
amounts for several factors, including the level of work already completed.  At December 31, 2009, over 50 percent of work was completed on 
projects with open surety bonds.  A significant portion of these commitments will be fulfilled within one year.  In instances where ESG operates 
facilities, project guarantees extend over a longer period.  
 
In addition to its performance obligations, ESG also warrants the functionality of certain installed infrastructure generally for one year and the 
associated energy savings over a specified number of years.  In certain instances, these warranty obligations are also backed by Vectren 
Corporation.  
 
Legal & Regulatory Proceedings  
The Company is party to various legal proceedings, audits, and reviews by taxing authorities and other government agencies arising in the 
normal course of business.  In the opinion of management, there are no legal proceedings or other regulatory reviews or audits pending against 
the Company that are likely to have a material adverse effect on its financial position, results of operations or cash flows.  
 

 
Clean Air Act  
The Clean Air Interstate Rule (CAIR) is an allowance cap and trade program requiring further reductions from coal-burning power plants in 
NOx emissions beginning January 1, 2009 and SO 2 emissions beginning January 1, 2010, with a second phase of reductions in 2015.  On July 
11, 2008, the US Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia vacated the federal CAIR regulations.  Various parties filed motions for 
reconsideration, and on December 23, 2008, the Court reinstated the CAIR regulations and remanded the regulations back to the USEPA for 
promulgation of revisions in accordance with the Court’s July 11, 2008 Order.  Thus, the original version of CAIR promulgated in March of 
2005 remains effective while USEPA revises it per the Court’s guidance.  It is possible that a revised CAIR will require further reductions in 
NOx and SO 2 from SIGECO’s generating units.  SIGECO is in compliance with the current CAIR Phase I annual NOx reduction requirements 
in effect on January 1, 2009 and is positioned to comply with SO 2 reductions effective January 1, 2010.  Utilization of the Company’s inventory 
of NOx and SO 2   allowances may also be impacted if CAIR is further revised; however, most of these allowances were granted to the Company 
at zero cost, so a reduction in carrying value is not expected.  
 
Similarly, in March of 2005, USEPA promulgated the Clean Air Mercury Rule (CAMR).  CAMR is an allowance cap and trade program 
requiring further reductions in mercury emissions from coal-burning power plants.  The CAMR regulations were vacated by the US Court of 
Appeals for the DC Circuit in July 2008.  In response to the court decision, USEPA has announced that it intends to publish proposed Maximum 
Achievable Control Technology standards for mercury in 2010.  It is uncertain what emission limit the USEPA is considering, and whether they 
will address hazardous pollutants in addition to mercury.  It is also possible that the vacatur of the CAMR regulations will lead to increased 
support for the passage of a multi-pollutant bill in Congress.  
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To comply with Indiana’s implementation plan of the Clean Air Act of 1990, the CAIR regulations, and to comply with potential future 
regulations of mercury and further NOx and SO 2   reductions, SIGECO has IURC authority to invest in clean coal technology.  Using this 
authorization, SIGECO has invested approximately $307 million in pollution control equipment, including Selective Catalytic Reduction (SCR) 
systems and fabric filters.  SCR technology is the most effective method of reducing NOx emissions where high removal efficiencies are 
required and fabric filters control particulate matter emissions.  These investments were included in rate base for purposes of determining new 
base rates that went into effect on August 15, 2007.  Prior to being included in base rates, return on investments made and recovery of related 
operating expenses were recovered through a rider mechanism.  
 
Further, the IURC granted SIGECO authority to invest in an SO 2 scrubber at its generating facility that is jointly owned with ALCOA (the 
Company’s portion is 150 MW).   The order allows SIGECO to recover an approximate 8 percent return on capital investments through a rider 
mechanism which is periodically updated for actual costs incurred less post in-service depreciation expense.  The Company has invested 
approximately $100 million in this project.  The scrubber was placed into service on January 1, 2009.  Recovery through a rider mechanism of 
associated operating expenses including depreciation expense associated with the scrubber also began on January 1, 2009.  With the SO 2 

scrubber fully operational, SIGECO is positioned for compliance with the additional SO 2 reductions required by Phase I CAIR commencing on 
January 1, 2010.  
 
SIGECO’s coal fired generating fleet is 100 percent scrubbed for SO 2 and 90 percent controlled for NOx.  SIGECO's investments in scrubber, 
SCR and fabric filter technology allows for compliance with existing regulations and should position it to comply with future reasonable 
pollution control legislation, if and when, reductions in mercury and further reductions in NOx and SO 2 are promulgated by USEPA.  
 
Climate Change  
The U.S. House of Representatives has passed a comprehensive energy bill that includes a carbon cap and trade program in which there is a 
progressive cap on greenhouse gas emissions and an auctioning and subsequent trading of allowances among those that emit greenhouse gases, a 
federal renewable portfolio standard, and utility energy efficiency targets.  Current proposed legislation also requires local natural gas 
distribution companies to hold allowances for the benefit of their customers.  As of the date of this filing, the Senate has not passed a bill, and the 
House bill is not law.  The U.S. Senate is currently debating a cap and trade proposal that is similar in structure to the House bill.  
 
In the absence of federal legislation, several regional initiatives throughout the United States are in the process of establishing regional cap and 
trade programs.  While no climate change legislation is pending in Indiana, the state is an observer to the Midwestern Regional Greenhouse Gas 
Reduction Accord, and in its completed 2009 session, the state’s legislature debated, but did not pass, a renewable energy portfolio standard.  
 
In advance of a federal or state renewable portfolio standard, SIGECO received regulatory approval to purchase a 3 MW landfill gas generation 
facility from a related entity.  The facility was purchased in 2009 and is directly interconnected to the Company’s distribution system.  In 2009, 
the Company also executed a long term purchase power commitment for 50 MW of wind energy.  These transactions supplement a 30 MW wind 
energy purchase power agreement executed in 2008.  
 
In April of 2007, the US Supreme Court determined that greenhouse gases meet the definition of "air pollutant" under the Clean Air Act and 
ordered the USEPA to determine whether greenhouse gas emissions from motor vehicles cause or contribute to air pollution that may reasonably 
be anticipated to endanger public health or welfare. In April of 2009, the USEPA published its proposed endangerment finding for public 
comment.  The proposed endangerment finding concludes that carbon emissions from mobile sources pose an endangerment to public health and 
the environment.  The endangerment finding was finalized in December of 2009, and is the first step toward USEPA regulating carbon emissions 
through the existing Clean Air Act in the absence of specific carbon legislation from Congress.  Therefore, any new regulations would likely also 
impact major stationary sources of greenhouse gases.  The USEPA has recently finalized a mandatory greenhouse gas emissions registry which 
will require reporting of emissions beginning in 2011 (for the emission year 2010).  The USEPA has also recently proposed a revision to the 
PSD (Prevention of Significant Deterioration) and Title V permitting rules which would require facilities that emit 25,000 tons or more of 
greenhouse gases a year to obtain a PSD permit for new construction or a significant modification of an existing facility.  If these proposed rules 
were adopted, they would apply to SIGECO’s generating facilities.  
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Impact of Legislative Actions & Other Initiatives is Unknown  
If legislation requiring reductions in CO 2 and other greenhouse gases or legislation mandating a renewable energy portfolio standard is adopted, 
such regulation could substantially affect both the costs and operating characteristics of the Company’s fossil fuel generating plants, nonutility 
coal mining operations, and natural gas distribution businesses.  Further, any legislation would likely impact the Company’s generation resource 
planning decisions.  At this time and in the absence of final legislation, compliance costs and other effects associated with reductions in 
greenhouse gas emissions or obtaining renewable energy sources remain uncertain.  The Company has gathered preliminary estimates of the 
costs to comply with a cap and trade approach to controlling greenhouse gas emissions.  A preliminary investigation demonstrated costs to 
comply would be significant, first with regard operating expenses for the purchase of allowances, and later for capital expenditures as technology 
becomes available to control greenhouse gas emissions.  However, these compliance cost estimates are based on highly uncertain assumptions, 
including allowance prices and energy efficiency targets.  Costs to purchase allowances that cap greenhouse gas emissions should be considered 
a cost of providing electricity, and as such, the Company believes recovery should be timely reflected in rates charged to 
customers.  Approximately 20 percent of electric volumes sold in 2008 were delivered to municipal and other wholesale customers.  As such, 
reductions in these volumes in 2009 coupled with the flexibility to further modify the level of these transactions in future periods may help with 
compliance if emission targets are based on pre-2008 levels.  
 
Ash Ponds & Coal Ash Disposal Regulations  
The USEPA is considering additional regulatory measures affecting the management and disposal of coal combustion products, such as ash 
generated by the Company’s coal-fired power plants.  Additional laws and regulations under consideration more stringently regulate these 
byproducts, including the potential for coal ash to be considered a hazardous waste in certain circumstances.  The USEPA has indicated that it 
intends to propose a rule during 2010.  At this time, the Company is unable to predict the outcome any such revised regulations might have on 
operating results, financial position, or liquidity.  
 
Jacobsville Superfund Site  
On July 22, 2004, the USEPA listed the Jacobsville Neighborhood Soil Contamination site in Evansville, Indiana, on the National Priorities List 
under the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act (CERCLA).  The USEPA has identified four sources of 
historic lead contamination.  These four sources shut down manufacturing operations years ago.  When drawing up the boundaries for the listing, 
the USEPA included a 250 acre block of properties surrounding the Jacobsville neighborhood, including Vectren's Wagner Operations 
Center.  Vectren's property has not been named as a source of the lead contamination.  Vectren's own soil testing, completed during the 
construction of the Operations Center, did not indicate that the Vectren property contains lead contaminated soils above industrial cleanup 
levels.  At this time, it is anticipated that the USEPA may request only additional soil testing at some future date.  
 
Environmental Remediation Efforts  
 
In the past, Indiana Gas, SIGECO, and others operated facilities for the manufacture of gas.  Given the availability of natural gas transported by 
pipelines, these facilities have not been operated for many years.  Under currently applicable environmental laws and regulations, those that 
owned or operated these facilities may now be required to take remedial action if certain contaminants are found above the regulatory thresholds 
at these sites.  
 
Indiana Gas identified the existence, location, and certain general characteristics of 26 gas manufacturing and storage sites for which it may have 
some remedial responsibility.  Indiana Gas completed a remedial investigation/feasibility study (RI/FS) at one of the sites under an agreed order 
between Indiana Gas and the IDEM, and a Record of Decision was issued by the IDEM in January 2000.  Indiana Gas submitted the remainder 
of the sites to the IDEM's Voluntary Remediation Program  (VRP) and is currently conducting some level of remedial activities, including 
groundwater monitoring at certain sites, where deemed appropriate, and will continue remedial activities at the sites as appropriate and 
necessary.  
 
Indiana Gas accrued the estimated costs for further investigation, remediation, groundwater monitoring, and related costs for the sites.  While the 
total costs that may be incurred in connection with addressing these sites cannot be determined at this time, Indiana Gas has recorded cumulative 
costs that it reasonably expects to incur totaling approximately $23.2 million.  The estimated accrued costs are limited to Indiana Gas’ share of 
the remediation efforts.  Indiana Gas has arrangements in place for 19 of the 26 sites with other potentially responsible parties (PRP), which limit 
Indiana Gas’ costs at these 19 sites to between 20 percent and 50 percent.  
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With respect to insurance coverage, Indiana Gas has settled with all known insurance carriers under insurance policies in effect when these 
plants were in operation in an aggregate amount approximating $20.8 million.  
 
In October 2002, SIGECO received a formal information request letter from the IDEM regarding five manufactured gas plants that it owned 
and/or operated and were not enrolled in the IDEM’s VRP.  In October 2003, SIGECO filed applications to enter four of the manufactured gas 
plant sites in IDEM's VRP.  The remaining site is currently being addressed in the VRP by another Indiana utility.  SIGECO added those four 
sites into the renewal of the global Voluntary Remediation Agreement that Indiana Gas has in place with IDEM for its manufactured gas plant 
sites.  That renewal was approved by the IDEM in February 2004.  SIGECO is also named in a lawsuit filed in federal district court in May 
2007, involving another waste disposal site subject to potential environmental remediation efforts.  With respect to that lawsuit, in an October 
2009 court decision, SIGECO was found to be a PRP at the site.  However, the Court must still determine whether such costs should be allocated 
among a number of PRPs, including the former owners of the site.  SIGECO has filed a declaratory judgment action against its insurance carriers 
seeking a judgment finding its carriers liable under the policies for coverage of further investigation and any necessary remediation costs that 
SIGECO may accrue under the VRP program and/or related to the site subject to the May 2007 lawsuit.  
 
SIGECO has recorded cumulative costs that it reasonably expects to incur related to these environmental matters totaling approximately $11.1 
million.  However, given the uncertainty surrounding the allocation of PRP responsibility associated with the May 2007 lawsuit and other 
matters, the total costs that may be incurred in connection with addressing all of these sites cannot be determined at this time.  With respect to 
insurance coverage, SIGECO has settled with certain of its known insurance carriers under insurance policies in effect when these sites were in 
operation in an aggregate amount of $8.1 million; negotiations are ongoing with others.  SIGECO has undertaken significant remediation efforts 
at two MGP sites.  
 
Environmental remediation costs related to Indiana Gas’ and SIGECO’s manufactured gas plants and other sites have had a minor impact on 
results of operations or financial condition since cumulative costs recorded to date approximate PRP and insurance settlement recoveries.  Such 
cumulative costs are estimated by management using assumptions based on actual costs incurred, the timing of expected future payments, and 
inflation factors, among others.  While the Company’s utilities have recorded all costs which they presently expect to incur in connection with 
activities at these sites, it is possible that future events may require some level of additional remedial activities which are not presently foreseen 
and those costs may not be subject to PRP or insurance recovery.  As of December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008, approximately $6.5 million 
of accrued, but not yet spent, remediation costs are included in Other Liabilities related to both the Indiana Gas and SIGECO sites.  
 

 
Vectren South Electric Base Rate Filings  
On December 11, 2009, the Company filed a request with the IURC to adjust its electric base rates in its South service territory.  The requested 
increase in base rates addresses capital investments, a modified electric rate design that facilitates a partnership between the Company and 
customers to pursue energy efficiency and conservation, and new energy efficiency programs to complement those currently offered for natural 
gas customers.  In total the request approximated $54 million.  The request addresses the roughly $325 million spent in infrastructure 
construction since its last base rate increase in August 2007 that was needed to continue to provide reliable service.  Most of the remainder of the 
request is to account for the now lower overall sales levels resulting from the recession.  A portion of the request reflects a slight increase in 
annual operating and maintenance costs since the last rate case, nearly four years ago.  The rate design proposed in the filing would break the 
link between customers’ consumption and the utility’s rate of return, thereby aligning the utility’s and customers’ interests in using less 
energy.  The request assumes an overall rate of return of 7.62 percent on rate base of approximately $1,294 million and an allowed return on 
equity (ROE) of 10.7 percent.  Based upon timelines prescribed by the IURC at the start of these proceedings, a decision is expected to be issued 
at the end of 2010.  
 
VEDO Gas Base Rate Order Received  
On January 7, 2009, the PUCO issued an order approving the stipulation reached in the VEDO rate case.  The order provides for a rate increase 
of nearly $14.8 million, an overall rate of return of 8.89 percent on rate base of about $235 million; an opportunity to recover costs of a program 
to accelerate replacement of cast iron and bare steel pipes, as well as certain service risers; and base rate recovery of an additional $2.9 million in 
conservation program spending.  
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The order also adjusted the rate design used to collect the agreed-upon revenue from VEDO's customers.  The order allows for the phased 
movement toward a straight fixed variable rate design which places substantially all of the fixed cost recovery in the customer service charge.  A 
straight fixed variable design mitigates most weather risk as well as the effects of declining usage, similar to the Company’s lost margin recovery 
mechanism, which expired when this new rate design went into effect on February 22, 2009.  In 2008, annual results include approximately $4.3 
million of revenue from a lost margin recovery mechanism that did not continue once this base rate increase went into effect.  After year one, 
nearly 90 percent of the combined residential and commercial base rate margins were recovered through the customer service charge.  The OCC 
has filed a request for rehearing on the rate design finding by the PUCO.  The rehearing request mirrors similar requests filed by the OCC in 
each case where the PUCO has approved similar rate designs.  The Ohio Supreme Court has yet to act on the OCC’s request in this instance, but 
in two similar cases, the Court denied such requests.  
 
With this rate order the Company has in place for its Ohio gas territory rates that allow for the phased implementation of a straight fixed variable 
rate design that mitigates both weather risk and lost margin; tracking of uncollectible accounts and percent of income payment plan (PIPP) 
expenses; base rate recovery of pipeline integrity management expense; timely recovery of costs associated with the accelerated replacement of 
bare steel and cast iron pipes, as well as certain service risers; and expanded conservation programs now totaling up to $5 million in annual 
expenditures.  The straight fixed variable rate design will be fully phased in by February 2010.  
 
VEDO Continues the Process to Exit the Merchant Function  
On August 20, 2008, the PUCO approved an auction selecting qualified wholesale suppliers to provide the gas commodity to the Company for 
resale to its customers at auction-determined standard pricing.  This standard pricing is comprised of the monthly NYMEX settlement price plus 
a fixed adder.  This auction, which is effective from October 1, 2008 through March 31, 2010, is the initial step in exiting the merchant function 
in the Company’s Ohio service territory.  The approach eliminated the need for monthly gas cost recovery (GCR) filings and prospective PUCO 
GCR audits.  On October 1, 2008, VEDO’s entire natural gas inventory was transferred, receiving proceeds of approximately $107 million.  
 
The second phase of the exit process begins on April 1, 2010, during which the Company will no longer sell natural gas directly to these 
customers.  Rather, state-certified Competitive Retail Natural Gas Suppliers, that are successful bidders in a second regulatory-approved auction, 
will sell the gas commodity to specific customers for 12 months at auction-determined standard pricing.  That auction was conducted on January 
12, 2010, and the auction results were approved by the PUCO on January 13.  The plan approved by the PUCO requires that the Company 
conduct at least two auctions during this phase.  As such, the Company will conduct another auction in advance of the second 12-month term, 
which will commence on April 1, 2011.  Consistent with current practice, customers will continue to receive one bill for the delivery of natural 
gas service.   
 
The PUCO has also provided for an Exit Transition Cost rider, which allows the Company to recover costs associated with the transition.  As the 
cost of gas is currently passed through to customers through a PUCO approved recovery mechanism, the impact of exiting the merchant function 
should not have a material impact on Company earnings or financial condition.  
 
Vectren North (Indiana Gas Company, Inc.) Gas Base Rate Order Received  
On February 13, 2008, the Company received an order from the IURC which approved the settlement agreement reached in its Vectren North 
gas rate case.  The order provided for a base rate increase of $16.3 million and a return on equity (ROE) of 10.2 percent, with an overall rate of 
return of 7.8 percent on rate base of approximately $793 million.  The order also provides for the recovery of $10.6 million of costs through 
separate cost recovery mechanisms rather than base rates.  
 
Further, additional expenditures for a multi-year bare steel and cast iron capital replacement program will be afforded certain accounting 
treatment that mitigates earnings attrition from the investment between rate cases.  The accounting treatment allows for the continuation of the 
accrual for AFUDC and the deferral of depreciation expense after the projects go in service but before they are included in base rates.  To qualify 
for this treatment, the annual expenditures are limited to $20 million and the treatment cannot extend beyond four years on each project.  
 
With this order, the Company has in place for its North gas territory weather normalization, a conservation and lost margin recovery tariff, 
tracking of gas cost expense related to a uncollectible accounts expense level based on historical experience and unaccounted for gas through the 
existing gas cost adjustment mechanism, and tracking of pipeline integrity management expense.   
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Vectren South Gas Base Rate Order Received  
On August 1, 2007, the Company received an order from the IURC which approved the settlement reached in Vectren South’s gas rate case.  The 
order provided for a base rate increase of $5.1 million and a ROE of 10.15 percent, with an overall rate of return of 7.2 percent on rate base of 
approximately $122 million.  The order also provided for the recovery of $2.6 million of costs through separate cost recovery mechanisms rather 
than base rates.  
 
Further, additional expenditures for a multi-year bare steel and cast iron capital replacement program will be afforded certain accounting 
treatment that mitigates earnings attrition from the investment between rate cases.  The accounting treatment allows for the continuation of the 
accrual for AFUDC and the deferral of depreciation expense after the projects go in service but before they are included in base rates.  To qualify 
for this treatment, the annual expenditures are limited to $3 million and the treatment cannot extend beyond three years on each project.  
 
With this order, the Company now has in place for its South gas territory weather normalization, a conservation and lost margin recovery tariff, 
tracking of gas cost expense related to a uncollectible accounts expense level based on historical experience and unaccounted for gas through the 
existing gas cost adjustment mechanism, and tracking of pipeline integrity management expense.   
 
Vectren South (SIGECO) Electric Base Rate Order Received  
In August 2007, the Company received an order from the IURC which approved the settlement reached in Vectren South’s electric rate case.  
The order provided for an approximate $60.8 million electric rate increase to cover the Company’s cost of system growth, maintenance, safety 
and reliability.  The order provided for, among other things: recovery of ongoing costs and deferred costs associated with the MISO; operations 
and maintenance (O&M) expense increases related to managing the aging workforce, including the development of expanded apprenticeship 
programs and the creation of defined training programs to ensure proper knowledge transfer, safety and system stability; increased O&M 
expense necessary to maintain and improve system reliability; benefit to customers from the sale of wholesale power by Vectren sharing equally 
with customers any profit earned above or below $10.5 million of wholesale power margin; recovery of and return on the investment in past 
demand side management programs to help encourage conservation during peak load periods; timely recovery of the Company’s investment in 
certain new electric transmission projects that benefit the MISO infrastructure; an overall rate of return of 7.32 percent on rate base of 
approximately $1,044 million and an allowed ROE of 10.4 percent.  
 
MISO  
Since 2002 and with the IURC’s approval, the Company has been a member of the MISO, a FERC approved regional transmission organization. 
 The MISO serves the electrical transmission needs of much of the Midwest and maintains operational control over the Company’s electric 
transmission facilities as well as that of other Midwest utilities.  Since April 1, 2005, the Company has been an active participant in the MISO 
energy markets, bidding its owned generation into the Day Ahead and Real Time markets and procuring power for its retail customers at 
Locational Marginal Pricing (LMP) as determined by the MISO market.  
   
MISO-related purchase and sale transactions are recorded using settlement information provided by MISO. These purchase and sale transactions 
are accounted for on a net hourly position. Net purchases in a single hour are recorded in Cost of fuel & purchased power and net sales in a 
single hour are recorded in Electric utility revenues . On occasion, prior period transactions are resettled outside the routine process due to a 
change in MISO’s tariff or a material interpretation thereof.  Expenses associated with resettlements are recorded once the resettlement is 
probable and the resettlement amount can be estimated. Revenues associated with resettlements are recognized when the amount is determinable 
and collectability is reasonably assured.  
 
Since the Company became an active MISO member, its generation optimization strategies primarily involve the sale of excess generation into 
the MISO day ahead and real-time markets.  The Company also has municipal customers served through the MISO and for which the Company 
transmits power to the MISO for delivery to those customers.  Net revenues from wholesale activities, inclusive of revenues associated with 
these municipal contracts, totaled $20.8 million in 2009, $57.6 million in 2008, and $35.0 million in 2007 and are recorded in Electric utility 
revenues .  The base rate case effective August 17, 2007, requires that wholesale margin (net revenues less the cost of fuel and purchased power) 
inclusive of this MISO wholesale activity earned above or below $10.5 million be shared equally with retail customers as measured on a fiscal 
year ending in August.  
 
Recently, MISO market prices have fallen and the Company has more frequently been a net purchaser.  In addition, the Company also receives 
power through the MISO associated with its wind and other power purchase agreements.  Including these power purchase agreements, the 
Company purchased energy from the MISO totaling $34.2 million in 2009, $16.6 million in 2008, and $18.2 million in 2007.  To the extent these 
power purchases are used for retail load, they are included in FAC filings.  
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The Company also receives transmission revenue that results from other members’ use of the Company’s transmission system.  These revenues 
are also included in Electric utility revenues.   Generally, these transmission revenues along with costs charged by the MISO are considered 
components of base rates and any variance from that included in base rates is recovered from / refunded to retail customers through tracking 
mechanisms.  
 
As a result of MISO’s operational control over much of the Midwestern electric transmission grid, including SIGECO’s transmission facilities, 
SIGECO’s continued ability to import power, when necessary, and export power to the wholesale market has been, and may continue to be, 
impacted.  Given the nature of MISO’s policies regarding use of transmission facilities, as well as ongoing FERC initiatives, and a Day 3 
ancillary services market (ASM), where MISO began providing a bid-based regulation and contingency operating reserve markets on January 6, 
2009, it is difficult to predict near term operational impacts.  The IURC has approved the Company’s participation in the ASM and has granted 
authority to recover costs associated with ASM.  To date impacts from the ASM have been minor.  
 
The need to expend capital for improvements to the regional transmission system, both to SIGECO’s facilities as well as to those facilities of 
adjacent utilities, over the next several years is expected to be significant.  Beginning in June 2008, the Company began timely recovering its 
investment in certain new electric transmission projects that benefit the MISO infrastructure at a FERC approved rate of return.  Such revenues 
recorded in Electric utility revenues associated with projects meeting the criteria of MISO’s transmission expansion plans totaled $9.1 million in 
2009 and $4.8 million in 2008.  
 

 
The carrying values and estimated fair values of the Company's other financial instruments follow:  
 

 
For the balance sheet dates presented in these financial statements, other than $75 million invested in money market funds and included in Cash 
and cash equivalents as of December 31, 2008, the Company had no material assets or liabilities recorded at fair value outstanding, and no 
material assets or liabilities valued using Level 3 inputs.  The money market investments were valued using Level 1 inputs.  
 
Certain methods and assumptions must be used to estimate the fair value of financial instruments.  The fair value of the Company's long-term 
debt was estimated based on the quoted market prices for the same or similar issues or on the current rates offered to the Company for 
instruments with similar characteristics.  Because of the maturity dates and variable interest rates of short-term borrowings and cash & cash 
equivalents, those carrying amounts approximate fair value.  Because of the inherent difficulty of estimating interest rate and other market risks, 
the methods used to estimate fair value may not always be indicative of actual realizable value, and different methodologies could produce 
different fair value estimates at the reporting date.  
 
Under current regulatory treatment, call premiums on reacquisition of long-term debt are generally recovered in customer rates over the life of 
the refunding issue or over a 15-year period.  Accordingly, any reacquisition would not be expected to have a material effect on the Company's 
results of operations.  
 
Because of the customized nature of notes receivable investments and lack of a readily available market, it is not practical to estimate the fair 
value of these financial instruments at specific dates without considerable effort and cost.  At December 31, 2009 and 2008, the fair value for 
these financial instruments was not estimated.  The carrying value of notes receivable, inclusive of any accrued interest and net of impairment 
reserves, was approximately $16.7 million at both December 31, 2009 and 2008.  
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18.   Fair Value Measurements  

    At December 31,    
    2009      2008    

(In millions)    
Carrying  
Amount    

Est. Fair  
Value      

Carrying  
Amount    

Est. Fair  
Value    

Long-term debt    $ 1,642.5     $ 1,720.1     $ 1,372.8     $ 1,251.0   
Short-term borrowings & notes payable      213.5       213.5       519.5       519.5   
Cash & cash equivalents      11.9       11.9       93.2       93.2   
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The Company segregates its operations into three groups: 1) Utility Group, 2) Nonutility Group, and 3) Corporate and Other.  
 
The Utility Group is comprised of Vectren Utility Holdings, Inc.’s operations, which consist of the Company’s regulated operations and other 
operations that provide information technology and other support services to those regulated operations.  The Company segregates its regulated 
operations into a Gas Utility Services operating segment and an Electric Utility Services operating segment.  The Gas Utility Services segment 
provides natural gas distribution and transportation services to nearly two-thirds of Indiana and to west central Ohio.  The Electric Utility 
Services segment provides electric distribution services primarily to southwestern Indiana, and includes the Company’s power generating and 
wholesale power operations.  The Company manages its regulated operations as separated between Energy Delivery, which includes the gas and 
electric transmission and distribution functions, and Power Supply, which includes the power generating and wholesale power operations.  In 
total, regulated operations supply natural gas and /or electricity to over one million customers.  
 
The Nonutility Group is comprised of one operating segment that includes various subsidiaries and affiliates investing in energy marketing and 
services, coal mining, and energy infrastructure services, among other energy-related opportunities.  
 
Corporate and Other includes unallocated corporate expenses such as advertising and charitable contributions, among other activities, that 
benefit the Company’s other operating segments.  Net income is the measure of profitability used by management for all operations.  
 
Information related to the Company’s business segments is summarized below:  

1/   Net income during the year ended December 31, 2009 includes the impact of a charge discussed in Note 5 in the Company’s Consolidated 
Financial Statements totaling $11.9 million after tax related to ProLiance’s investment in Liberty Gas Storage.  Excluding this charge, there was 
Nonutility Group Net Income of $37.7 million and Consolidated Net Income of $145.0 million.  
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    Year Ended December 31,    
(In millions)    2009 1/      2008      2007    
Revenues                    

Utility Group                    
Gas Utility Services    $ 1,066.0     $ 1,432.7     $ 1,269.4   
Electric Utility Services      528.6       524.2       487.9   
Other Operations      42.8       36.8       40.4   
Eliminations      (41.2 )     (35.0 )     (38.7 ) 

Total Utility Group      1,596.2       1,958.7       1,759.0   
Nonutility Group      673.9       664.7       643.4   
Eliminations      (181.2 )     (138.7 )     (120.5 ) 

Consolidated Revenues    $ 2,088.9     $ 2,484.7     $ 2,281.9   

Profitability Measures - Net Income    
Gas Utility Services    $ 50.2     $ 53.3     $ 41.7   
Electric Utility Services      48.3       50.7       52.6   
Other Operations      8.9       7.1       12.2   

Utility Group Net Income      107.4       111.1       106.5   
Nonutility Group Net Income      25.8       18.9       37.0   
Corporate & Other Net Loss      (0.1 )     (1.0 )     (0.4 ) 
Consolidated Net Income    $ 133.1     $ 129.0     $ 143.1   
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    Year Ended December 31,    
(In millions)    2009      2008      2007    
Amounts Included in Profitability Measures    
  Depreciation & Amortization          

Utility Group                    
Gas Utility Services    $ 76.9     $ 74.1     $ 70.6   
Electric Utility Services      77.5       68.5       66.0   
Other Operations      26.5       22.9       21.8   
Total Utility Group      180.9       165.5       158.4   

Nonutility Group      31.0       26.8       26.4   
Consolidated Depreciation & Amortization    $ 211.9     $ 192.3     $ 184.8   

  Interest Expense                          
Utility Group                          

Gas Utility Services    $ 38.8     $ 42.0     $ 39.8   
Electric Utility Services      34.8       32.0       29.6   
Other Operations      5.6       5.9       11.2   
Total Utility Group      79.2       79.9       80.6   

Nonutility Group      20.9       17.3       21.9   
Corporate & Other      (0.1 )     0.6       (1.5 ) 
Consolidated Interest Expense    $ 100.0     $ 97.8     $ 101.0   

                          
  Income Taxes                          

Utility Group                          
Gas Utility Services    $ 31.3     $ 35.5     $ 33.2   
Electric Utility Services      27.4       32.0       38.0   
Other Operations      0.5       0.1       (4.5 ) 
Total Utility Group      59.2       67.6       66.7   

Nonutility Group      5.9       9.5       10.5   
Corporate & Other      (1.0 )     (1.0 )     (1.2 ) 
Consolidated Income Taxes    $ 64.1     $ 76.1     $ 76.0   

  Capital Expenditures                          
   Utility Group                          

   Gas Utility Services    $ 121.1     $ 110.4     $ 128.9   
   Electric Utility Services      154.1       172.0       134.7   
   Other Operations      16.7       29.6       36.4   
   Non-cash costs & changes in accruals      10.8       (8.3 )     (0.2 ) 

     Total Utility Group      302.7       303.7       299.8   
Nonutility Group      129.3       87.3       34.7   
Consolidated Capital Expenditures    $ 432.0     $ 391.0     $ 334.5   
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Tax laws authorizing synfuel credits expired on December 31, 2007.  Prior to that date, the Company had active synthetic fuel investments, 
including an investment in Pace Carbon Synfuels, LP.  The Company accounts for its 8.3 percent ownership interest in Pace Carbon using the 
equity method.  Activity since December 31, 2007 has been insignificant and is generally focused on winding down partnership operations.  
 
Generally, the statute of limitations for the IRS to audit a tax return is three years from filing.  Therefore tax credits utilized in 2006 – 2007 are 
still subject to IRS examination.  However, avenues remain where the IRS could challenge tax credits for the years prior to 2006.  As a partner of 
Pace Carbon, Vectren reflected cumulative synfuel tax credits of approximately $101 million in its consolidated results, of which approximately 
$22 million were generated in 2006 and 2007.  Vectren has utilized all of the credits generated.  
 
Synfuel tax credits were only available when the price of oil was less than a base price specified by the IRC, as adjusted for inflation.  Because 
of high oil prices in 2007, only $6.0 million of the approximate $23.1 million in tax credits generated were reflected as a reduction to the 
Company’s income tax expense.  The Company executed several financial contracts to hedge oil price risk.  Income statement activity associated 
with these contracts was a gain of $13.4 million in 2007.  This activity is reflected in Other-net along with the effects of impairing the Pace 
Carbon investment in 2006 in advance of equity method losses experienced in 2007.  Synfuel-related results, inclusive of equity method losses in 
Pace Carbon, related tax benefits and tax credits, and other related activity, were earnings of $6.8 million in 2007.  
 
The following is summarized financial information as to the assets, liabilities, and results of operations of Pace Carbon.  For the year ended 
December 31, 2007, revenues, operating loss, and net loss were (in millions) $471.1, ($158.8), and ($240.2), respectively.  
 

 
Prepayments & other current assets in the Consolidated Balance Sheets consist of the following:  

 

              
    At December 31,    
(In millions)    2009      2008    
Assets              
  Utility Group              

   Gas Utility Services    $ 2,102.4     $ 2,204.7   
   Electric Utility Services      1,592.4       1,462.1   
   Other Operations, net of eliminations      128.3       171.3   

   Total Utility Group      3,823.1       3,838.1   
   Nonutility Group      836.0       780.1   
   Corporate & Other      715.9       737.5   
   Eliminations      (703.2 )     (722.8 ) 
   Consolidated Assets    $ 4,671.8     $ 4,632.9   

20.   Synfuel-Related Activity  

21.   Additional Balance Sheet & Operational Information  

              
    At December 31,    
(In millions)    2009      2008    
Prepaid gas delivery service    $ 38.7     $ 75.0   
Deferred income taxes      21.7       8.2   
Prepaid taxes      20.6       14.1   
Other prepayments & current assets      14.1       27.3   

Total prepayments & other current assets    $ 95.1     $ 124.6   
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Other utility & corporate Investments in the Consolidated Balance Sheets consist of the following:  

 
Accrued liabilities in the Consolidated Balance Sheets consist of the following:  

 
Other – net in the Consolidated Statements of Income consists of the following:  

Supplemental Cash Flow Information:  

   
As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, the Company has accruals related to utility and nonutility plant purchases totaling approximately $12.4 
million and $35.5 million, respectively.  
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    At December 31,    
(In millions)    2009      2008    
Cash surrender value of life insurance policies    $ 24.7     $ 19.8   
Municipal bond      4.3       4.5   
Restricted cash      2.8       -  
Other investments      1.4       1.4   

Other utility & corporate investments    $ 33.2     $ 25.7   

              
    At December 31,    
(In millions)    2009      2008    
Refunds to customers & customer deposits    $ 51.0     $ 45.5   
Accrued taxes      32.7       46.3   
Accrued interest      23.7       19.2   
Asset retirement obligation      3.0       7.2   
Accrued retirement & deferred compensation benefits      19.6       5.0   
Accrued salaries & other      44.7       51.8   

Total accrued liabilities    $ 174.7     $ 175.0   
                  

                    
    Year Ended December 31,    
(In millions)    2009      2008      2007    
AFUDC – borrowed funds    $ 1.3     $ 2.2     $ 3.5   
AFUDC – equity funds      0.7       0.3       0.5   
Nonutility plant capitalized interest      6.0       3.7       2.3   
Interest income, net      1.4       2.3       2.9   
Synfuel-related activity      -      -      23.4   
Commercial real estate impairment charge      -      (5.2 )     -  
Cash surrender value of life insurance policies      4.1       (2.8 )     0.6   
All other income      0.2       1.6       3.5   

Total other – net    $ 13.7     $ 2.1     $ 36.7   
                          

                
      Year Ended December 31,  
(In millions)    2009    2008    2007  
Cash paid for:              
   Interest                       95.5                      92.6                      97.3 
   Income taxes                    (12.2)                      (3.5)                      43.7 
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Variable Interest Entities  
In June 2009, the FASB issued new accounting guidance regarding variable interest entities (VIE’s).  This new guidance is effective for annual 
reporting periods beginning after November 15, 2009.  This guidance requires a qualitative analysis of which holder of a variable interest 
controls the VIE and if that interest holder must consolidate a VIE.  Additionally, it requires additional disclosures and an ongoing reassessment 
of who must consolidate a VIE.  The Company adopted this guidance on January 1, 2010. The Company does not expect the adoption will have 
a material impact on the consolidated financial statements.  
 
Fair Value Measurements & Disclosures  
In January 2010, the FASB issued new accounting guidance on improving disclosures about fair market value.  This guidance amends prior 
disclosure requirements involving fair value measurements to add new requirements for disclosures about transfers into and out of Levels 1 and 
2 and separate disclosures about purchases, sales, issuances, and settlements relating to Level 3 measurements. The guidance also clarifies 
existing fair value disclosures in regard to the level of disaggregation and about inputs and valuation techniques used to measure fair value.  The 
guidance also amends prior disclosure requirements regarding postretirement benefit plan assets to require that disclosures be provided by 
classes of assets instead of major categories of assets.  This guidance is effective for the first reporting period beginning after December 15, 
2009.  The Company will adopt this guidance in its first quarter 2010 reporting.  The Company does not expect the adoption will have a material 
impact on the consolidated financial statements.  
 

 
Information in any one quarterly period is not indicative of annual results due to the seasonal variations common to the Company’s utility 
operations.  Summarized quarterly financial data for 2009 and 2008 follows:  
 

 
1/   The second quarter of 2009 excludes the impact of a charge discussed in Note 5 in the Company’s Consolidated Financial Statements 
totaling $11.9 million after tax, or $0.15 per share, related to ProLiance’s investment in Liberty Gas Storage.  Including this charge, there was 
consolidated net income of $5.2 million, or $0.07 per share in the second quarter of 2009.  
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22.   Impact of Recently Issued Accounting Guidance  

23.   Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited)  

                          
(In millions, except per share 
amounts)      Q1       Q2 1/       Q3       Q4   
2009                                  
Operating revenues    $ 795.2     $ 375.5     $ 349.6     $ 568.6   
Operating income      121.8       32.4       40.5       85.4   
Net income      72.8       (6.7 )     12.4       54.6   
Earnings per share:                                  
Basic    $ 0.90     $ (0.08 )   $ 0.15     $ 0.68   
Diluted      0.90       (0.08 )     0.15       0.67   

2008                                  
Operating revenues    $ 902.1     $ 463.9     $ 411.4     $ 707.3   
Operating income      108.8       33.0       43.2       78.4   
Net income      64.0       4.7       23.2       37.1   
Earnings per share:                                  
Basic    $ 0.84     $ 0.06     $ 0.29     $ 0.46   
Diluted      0.84       0.06       0.29       0.46   
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ITE M 9.  CHANGE IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTA NTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE  
 
None.  
   
ITEM 9A.   CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES  
   

Changes in Internal Controls over Financial Reporting  
 
During the quarter ended December 31, 2009, there have been no changes to the Company’s internal controls over financial reporting that have 
materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company’s internal control over financial reporting.  
 

Conclusion Regarding the Effectiveness of Disclosure Controls and Procedures  
 
As of December 31, 2009, the Company conducted an evaluation under the supervision and with the participation of the Chief Executive Officer 
and Chief Financial Officer of the effectiveness and the design and operation of the Company's disclosure controls and procedures.  Based on 
that evaluation, the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer have concluded that the Company's disclosure controls and 
procedures are effective as of December 31, 2009, to ensure that information required to be disclosed in reports filed or submitted under the 
Exchange Act is:  

 
Management’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting  

 
Vectren Corporation’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting.  Under the 
supervision and with the participation of management, including the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, the Company 
conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of its internal control over financial reporting based on the framework in Internal Control - 
Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission.  Based on that evaluation under the 
framework in Internal Control — Integrated Framework , the Company concluded that its internal control over financial reporting was effective 
as of December 31, 2009.  
 
The effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2009, has been audited by Deloitte & Touche LLP, an 
independent registered public accounting firm, as stated in their report which is included in Item 8 of this annual report.  
 
ITEM 9B .  OTHER INFORMATION  
 
None.  

PART III  
 
ITEM 10.   DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPOR ATE GOVERNANCE  
 
The information required by Part III, Item 10 of this Form 10-K is incorporated by reference herein, and made part of this Form 10-K, from the 
Company's Proxy Statement for its 2010 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, which will be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission 
pursuant to Regulation 14A, within 120 days after the end of the fiscal year.  The Company’s executive officers are the same as those named 
executive officers detailed in the Proxy Statement.  
 
Management Succession  
 
Niel C. Ellerbrook, chairman and CEO of the Company, will retire May 31, 2010, as the Company’s CEO, after a decade of service in the 
position. Ellerbrook will serve in the role of non-executive chairman for the Company.  
 
Ellerbrook joined Indiana Gas Company, Inc., in 1980 where he assumed increasing responsibilities culminating in 1999 with his election as 
president and CEO of Indiana Energy, Inc., the holding company of Indiana Gas and a predecessor of Vectren. The Vectren board of directors 
elected Ellerbrook as chairman and chief executive officer effective upon its formation in March 2000.  Ellerbrook was instrumental in merging 
two energy holding companies together to create Vectren while concurrently purchasing the natural gas distribution assets of Dayton Power and 
Light.  These transactions have produced one of Indiana’s largest publicly traded corporations. Vectren provides products and services in nearly 
half of the United States, including 1.1 million utility customers in Indiana and Ohio.  
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1)      recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the SEC’s rules and forms, and  
   2)  accumulated and communicated to management, including the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, as appropriate to 

allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.  
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As part of the Company’s succession planning process, the board of directors chose Carl L. Chapman, Vectren’s president and chief operating 
officer, to replace Ellerbrook as the next CEO. Chapman was elected to the board of directors in May 2009 and has served as an officer of the 
company for more than 20 years.  
 
Chapman joined Indiana Gas Company, Inc., in 1985 after eight years of service with Arthur Andersen & Co.  Chapman has held various 
executive management roles including executive vice president and COO of Vectren, president of Vectren Enterprises, Vectren’s holding 
company for its nonregulated subsidiaries and affiliates, and executive vice president and chief financial officer of Indiana Energy, Inc.  He was 
also instrumental in forming ProLiance Energy, the company’s largest nonutility affiliate, where he served as the first president.  
 
Corporate Code of Conduct  
 
The Company’s Corporate Governance Guidelines, its charters for each of its Audit, Compensation and Benefits and Nominating and Corporate 
Governance Committees, and its Corporate Code of Conduct that covers the Company’s directors, officers and employees are available in the 
Corporate Governance section of the Company’s website, www.vectren.com .  The Corporate Code of Conduct (titled “Corp Code of Conduct”) 
contains specific codes of ethics pertaining to the CEO and senior financial officers and the Board of Directors in Exhibits D and E, 
respectively.  A copy will be mailed upon request to Investor Relations, Attention: Steve Schein, One Vectren Square, Evansville, Indiana 
47708.  The Company intends to disclose any amendments to the Corporate Code of Conduct or waivers of the Corporate Code of Conduct on 
behalf of the Company’s directors or officers including, but not limited to, the principal executive officer, principal financial officer, principal 
accounting officer and persons performing similar functions on the Company’s website at the internet address set forth above promptly following 
the date of such amendment or waiver and such information will also be available by mail upon request to the address listed above.  
 
ITEM 11 .  EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION  
 
Information required by Part III, Item 11 of this Form 10-K is incorporated by reference herein, and made part of this Form 10-K, from the 
Company's Proxy Statement for its 2010 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, which will be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission 
pursuant to Regulation 14A, within 120 days after the end of the fiscal year.  
   
ITEM 12 .  SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL  OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT   AND RELATED 
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS  
 
Except with respect to equity compensation plan information of the Registrant, which is included herein, the information required by Part III, 
Item 12 of this Form 10-K is incorporated by reference herein, and made part of this Form 10-K, from the Company's Proxy Statement for its 
2010 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, which will be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to Regulation 14A, within 
120 days after the end of the fiscal year.  
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Shares Issuable under Share-Based Compensation Plans  
 
As of December 31, 2009, the following shares were authorized to be issued under share-based compensation plans:  

 
The At-Risk Compensation plan was approved by Vectren Corporation common shareholders after the merger forming Vectren and was 
reapproved at the 2006 annual meeting of shareholders.  
 
ITEM 13 .  CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSA CTIONS AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE  
 
Information required by Part III, Item 13 of this Form 10-K is incorporated by reference herein, and made part of this Form 10-K, from the 
Company's Proxy Statement for its 2010 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, which will be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission 
pursuant to Regulation 14A, within 120 days after the end of the fiscal year.  
 
ITEM 14 .  PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES  
 
Information required by Part III, Item 14 of this Form 10-K is incorporated by reference herein, and made part of this Form 10-K, from the 
Company's Proxy Statement for its 2010 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, which will be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission 
pursuant to Regulation 14A, within 120 days after the end of the fiscal year.  
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      A    B      C    

Plan category  

  Number of securities 
to  

be issued upon  
exercise of 
outstanding  

options, warrants and 
rights  

Weighted average  
 exercise price of  

outstanding options,  
warrants and rights  

Number of securities 
remaining available for 

future issuance  
under equity compensation  
plans (excluding securities  

reflected in column (a)  
                    
Equity compensation plans approved by              
    security holders                   1,329,562 (1)  $                23.97  (1)                             2,286,193 (2) 

Equity compensation plans not approved                  
    by security holders                                -                           -                                            -  
Total      1,329,562    $                23.97      2,286,193   
(1)    Includes the following Vectren Corporation Plans:  Vectren Corporation At-Risk Compensation Plan.  
(2)    Future issuances of shares awards can only be made under the Vectren Corporation At-Risk Plan.  Shares available for issuance under the 

At-Risk Plan have been reduced by the issuance of 270,810 restricted units approved by the board of directors’ Compensation Committee on 
February 10, 2010.  In addition, on February 10, 2010, participants forfeited 24,333 shares related to awards measured during the three year 
performance period ending December 31, 2009, and shares available for future issue have been increased by that amount.  The issuance and 
forfeiture of the shares on February 10, 2010 are included in the above table.  
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PART IV  
 
ITEM 15 .  EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDUL ES  
 

List of Documents Filed as Part of This Report  
 
Consolidated Financial Statements  
The consolidated financial statements and related notes, together with the report of Deloitte & Touche LLP, appear in Part II “Item 8 Financial 
Statements and Supplementary Data” of this Form 10-K.  The financial statements of ProLiance Holdings, LLC are attached as Exhibit 99.1 to 
this Form 10-K.  
 
Supplemental Schedules  
For the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008, and 2007, the Company’s Schedule II -- Valuation and Qualifying Accounts Consolidated 
Financial Statement Schedules is presented herein.  The report of Deloitte & Touche LLP on the schedule may be found in Item 8.  All other 
schedules are omitted as the required information is inapplicable or the information is presented in the Consolidated Financial Statements or 
related notes in Item 8.  
 

SCHEDULE II  
Vectren Corporation and Subsidiaries  

VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS AND RESERVES  
 

   
List of Exhibits  
The Company has incorporated by reference herein certain exhibits as specified below pursuant to Rule 12b-32 under the Exchange 
Act.  Exhibits for the Company attached to this filing filed electronically with the SEC are listed below.  Exhibits for the Company are listed in 
the Index to Exhibits.  
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Column A    Column B      Column C      Column D      Column E    

          Additions                
    Balance at      Charged      Charged      Deductions      Balance at    
    Beginning      to      to Other      from      End of    

Description    of Year      Expenses      Accounts      Reserves, Net     Year    
(In millions)                                
VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS:                            
Year 2009 – Accumulated provision for                            
                    uncollectible accounts    $ 5.6     $ 15.1     $ -    $ 15.5     $ 5.2   
Year 2008 – Accumulated provision for                                    
                    uncollectible accounts    $ 3.7     $ 16.9     $ 0.3     $ 15.3     $ 5.6   
Year 2007 – Accumulated provision for                                    
                    uncollectible accounts    $ 3.3     $ 16.6     $ -    $ 16.2     $ 3.7   
                                          
Year 2009 – Reserve for impaired                                          
                    notes receivable    $ 6.3     $ 2.9     $ -    $ -    $ 9.2   
Year 2008 – Reserve for impaired                                          
                    notes receivable    $ 1.7     $ 4.6     $ -    $ -    $ 6.3   
Year 2007 – Reserve for impaired                                          
                    notes receivable    $ 1.6     $ 0.3     $ -    $ 0.2     $ 1.7   
OTHER RESERVES:                                          
Year 2009 – Restructuring costs    $ 0.6     $ -    $ -    $ 0.1     $ 0.5   
Year 2008 – Restructuring costs    $ 0.6     $ -    $ -    $ -    $ 0.6   
Year 2007 – Restructuring costs    $ 1.7     $ -    $ -    $ 1.1     $ 0.6   

-104- 
  

WPD-6 
Screening Data Part 2 of 2 
Page 6449 of 7002



 
Vectren Corporation  

Form 10-K  
Attached Exhibits  

 
The following Exhibits are included in this Annual Report on Form 10-K.  
 

 
 
The following Exhibits, as well as the Exhibits listed above, were filed electronically with the SEC with this filing.  
 

 
INDEX TO EXHIBITS  

 
 
3.  Articles of Incorporation and By-Laws  

 
 
4.   Instruments Defining the Rights of Security Holders, Including Indentures  
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Exhibit  
Number  

   
Document  

    
31.1  Chief Executive Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.  

   
31.2  Chief Financial Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.  

    
32  Certification Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.  

Exhibit  
Number  

   
Document  

    
4.1  SIGECO Mortgage Indenture Amendment  

   
10.1  Coal Supply Agreement Amendment  

   
21.1  List of Company’s Significant Subsidiaries  

   
23.1  Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm  

   
23.2  Consent of Independent Auditors  

   
99.1  ProLiance Holdings, LLC Consolidated Financial Statements  

   

3.1   Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation of Vectren Corporation effective March 31, 2000.  (Filed and designated in Current 
Report on Form 8-K filed April 14, 2000, File No. 1-15467, as Exhibit 4.1.)  

3.2   Code of By-Laws of Vectren Corporation as Most Recently Amended and Restated as of June 24, 2009.  (Filed and designated in 
Current Report on Form 8-K filed June 26, 2009, File No. 1-15467, as Exhibit 3.1.)  

4.1   Mortgage and Deed of Trust dated as of April 1, 1932 between Southern Indiana Gas and Electric Company and Bankers Trust 
Company, as Trustee, and Supplemental Indentures thereto dated August 31, 1936, October 1, 1937, March 22, 1939, July 1, 1948, June 
1, 1949, October 1, 1949, January 1, 1951, April 1, 1954, March 1, 1957, October 1, 1965, September 1, 1966, August 1, 1968, May 1, 
1970, August 1, 1971, April 1, 1972, October 1, 1973, April 1, 1975, January 15, 1977, April 1, 1978, June 4, 1981, January 20, 1983, 
November 1, 1983, March 1, 1984, June 1, 1984, November 1, 1984, July 1, 1985, November 1, 1985, June 1, 1986.  (Filed and 
designated in Registration No. 2-2536 as Exhibits B-1 and B-2; in Post-effective Amendment No. 1 to Registration No. 2-62032 as 
Exhibit (b)(4)(ii), in Registration No. 2-88923 as Exhibit 4(b)(2), in Form 8-K, File No. 1-3553, dated June 1, 1984 as Exhibit (4), File 
No. 1-3553, dated March 24, 1986 as Exhibit 4-A, in Form 8-K, File No. 1-3553, dated June 3, 1986 as Exhibit (4).)  July 1, 1985 and 
November 1, 1985 (Filed and designated in Form 10-K, for the fiscal year 1985, File No. 1-3553, as Exhibit 4-A.)  November 15, 1986 
and January 15, 1987.  (Filed and designated in Form 10-K, for the fiscal year 1986, File No. 1-3553, as Exhibit 4-A.)  December 15, 
1987.  (Filed and designated in Form 10-K, for the fiscal year 1987, File No. 1-3553, as Exhibit 4-A.)  December 13, 1990.  (Filed and 
designated in Form 10-K, for the fiscal year 1990, File No. 1-3553, as Exhibit 4-A.)  April 1, 1993.  (Filed and designated in Form 8-K, 
dated April 13, 1993, File No. 1-3553, as Exhibit 4.)  June 1, 1993 (Filed and designated in Form 8-K, dated June 14, 1993, File No. 1-
3553, as Exhibit 4.)  May 1, 1993.  (Filed and designated in Form 10-K, for the fiscal year 1993, File No. 1-3553, as Exhibit 4(a).)  July 
1, 1999.  (Filed and designated in Form 10-Q, dated August 16, 1999, File No. 1-3553, as Exhibit 4(a).)  March 1, 2000.  (Filed and 
designated in Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2001, File No. 1-15467, as Exhibit 4.1.) August 1, 2004.  (Filed and 
designated in Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2004, File No. 1-15467, as Exhibit 4.1.)  October 1, 2004.  (Filed and 
designated in Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2004, File No. 1-15467, as Exhibit 4.2.)  April 1, 2005 (Filed and designated 
in Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2007, File No 1-15467, as Exhibit 4.1)  March 1, 2006 (Filed and designated in Form 
10-K for the year ended December 31, 2007, File No 1-15467, as Exhibit 4.2)  December 1, 2007 (Filed and designated in Form 10-K 
for the year ended December 31, 2007, File No 1-15467, as Exhibit 4.3) August 1, 2009 (Filed herewith, as Exhibit 4.1)  

WPD-6 
Screening Data Part 2 of 2 
Page 6450 of 7002



-105- 
  

WPD-6 
Screening Data Part 2 of 2 
Page 6451 of 7002



 

 

 

 

 

Table of Contents 
4.2   Indenture dated February 1, 1991, between Indiana Gas and U.S. Bank Trust National Association (formerly know as First Trust 

National Association, which was formerly know as Bank of America Illinois, which was formerly know as Continental Bank, National 
Association.  Inc.'s. (Filed and designated in Current Report on Form 8-K filed February 15, 1991, File No. 1-6494.); First 
Supplemental Indenture thereto dated as of February 15, 1991.  (Filed and designated in Current Report on Form 8-K filed February 15, 
1991, File No. 1-6494, as Exhibit 4(b).); Second Supplemental Indenture thereto dated as of September 15, 1991, (Filed and designated 
in Current Report on Form 8-K filed September 25, 1991, File No. 1-6494, as Exhibit 4(b).); Third supplemental Indenture thereto 
dated as of September 15, 1991 (Filed and designated in Current Report on Form 8-K filed September 25, 1991, File No. 1-6494, as 
Exhibit 4(c).); Fourth Supplemental Indenture thereto dated as of December 2, 1992, (Filed and designated in Current Report on Form 
8-K filed December 8, 1992, File No. 1-6494, as Exhibit 4(b).); Fifth Supplemental Indenture thereto dated as of December 28, 2000, 
(Filed and designated in Current Report on Form 8-K filed December 27, 2000, File No. 1-6494, as Exhibit 4.)  

4.3   Indenture dated October 19, 2001, among Vectren Utility Holdings, Inc., Indiana Gas Company, Inc., Southern Indiana Gas and 
Electric Company, Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc., and U.S. Bank Trust National Association.  (Filed and designated in Form 8-
K, dated October 19, 2001, File No. 1-16739, as Exhibit 4.1); First Supplemental Indenture, dated October 19, 2001, between Vectren 
Utility Holdings, Inc., Indiana Gas Company, Inc., Southern Indiana Gas and Electric Company, Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc., 
and U.S. Bank Trust National Association.  (Filed and designated in Form 8-K, dated October 19, 2001, File No. 1-16739, as Exhibit 
4.2); Second Supplemental Indenture, among Vectren Utility Holdings, Inc., Indiana Gas Company, Inc., Southern Indiana Gas and 
Electric Company, Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc., and U.S. Bank Trust National Association.  (Filed and designated in Form 8-
K, dated November 29, 2001, File No. 1-16739, as Exhibit 4.1); Third Supplemental Indenture, among Vectren Utility Holdings, Inc., 
Indiana Gas Company, Inc., Southern Indiana Gas and Electric Company, Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc., and U.S. Bank Trust 
National Association.  (Filed and designated in Form 8-K, dated July 24, 2003, File No. 1-16739, as Exhibit 4.1); Fourth Supplemental 
Indenture, among Vectren Utility Holdings, Inc., Indiana Gas Company, Inc., Southern Indiana Gas and Electric Company, Vectren 
Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc., and U.S. Bank Trust National Association.  (Filed and designated in Form 8-K, dated November 18, 
2005, File No. 1-16739, as Exhibit 4.1).  Form of Fifth Supplemental Indenture, among Vectren Utility Holdings, Inc., Indiana Gas 
Company, Inc., Southern Indiana Gas & Electric Company, Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc., and U.S. Bank Trust National 
Association.   (Filed and designated in Form 8-K, dated October 16, 2006, File No. 1-16739, as Exhibit 4.1).  Sixth Supplemental 
Indenture, dated March 10, 2008, among Vectren Utility Holdings, Inc., Indiana Gas Company, Inc., Southern Indiana Gas and Electric 
Company, Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc., and U.S. Bank National Association (Filed and designated in Form 8-K, dated March 
10, 2008, File No. 1-16739, as Exhibit 4.1)  

4.4    Note purchase agreement, dated October 11, 2005, between Vectren Capital Corp. and each of the purchasers named therein.  (Filed 
designated in Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2005, File No. 1-15467, as Exhibit 4.4.) First Amendment, dated March 11, 
2009, to Note Purchase Agreement dated October 11, 2005, among Vectren Corporation, Vectren Capital, Corp. and each of the holders 
named herein. (Filed and designated in Form 8-K dated March 16, 2009 File No. 1-15467, as Exhibit 4.6)  

4.5   Note Purchase Agreement, dated March 11, 2009, among Vectren Corporation, Vectren Capital, Corp. and each of the purchasers 
named therein. (Filed and designated in Form 8-K dated March 16, 2009 File No. 1-15467, as Exhibit 4.5)  

4.6   Note Purchase Agreement, dated April 7, 2009, among Vectren Utility Holdings, Inc., Indiana Gas Company, Inc., Southern Indiana 
Gas and Electric Company and Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc. and the purchasers named therein. (Filed and designated in Form 
8-K dated April 7, 2009 File No. 1-15467, as Exhibit 4.5)  
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10. Material Contracts  
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10.1   Summary description of Southern Indiana Gas and Electric Company's nonqualified Supplemental Retirement Plan (Filed and 
designated in Form 10-K for the fiscal year 1992, File No. 1-3553, as Exhibit 10-A-17.)  First Amendment, effective April 16, 1997 
(Filed and designated in Form 10-K for the fiscal year 1997, File No. 1-3553, as Exhibit 10.29.).  

10.2   Southern Indiana Gas and Electric Company 1994 Stock Option Plan (Filed and designated in Southern Indiana Gas and Electric 
Company's Proxy Statement dated February 22, 1994, File No. 1-3553, as Exhibit A.)  

10.3   Vectren Corporation At Risk Compensation Plan effective May 1, 2001,(as amended and restated s of May 1, 2006).  (Filed and 
designated in Vectren Corporation’s Proxy Statement dated March 15, 2006, File No. 1-15467, as Appendix H.)  

10.4   Vectren Corporation Non-Qualified Deferred Compensation Plan, as amended and restated effective January 1, 2001.  (Filed and 
designated in Form 10-K, for the year ended December 31, 2001, File No. 1-15467, as Exhibit 10.32.)  

10.5   Vectren Corporation Nonqualified Deferred Compensation Plan, effective January 1, 2005.  (Filed and designated in Form 8-K dated 
September 29, 2008, File No. 1-15467, as Exhibit 10.3.)  

10.6   Vectren Corporation Unfunded Supplemental Retirement Plan for a Select Group of Management Employees (As Amended and 
Restated Effective January 1, 2005).(Filed and designated in Form 8-K dated December 17, 2008, File No. 1-15467, as Exhibit 10.1.)  

10.7   Vectren Corporation Nonqualified Defined Benefit Restoration Plan (As Amended and Restated Effective January 1, 2005). (Filed and 
designated in Form 8-K dated December 17, 2008, File No. 1-15467, as Exhibit 10.2.)  

10.8   Vectren Corporation Change in Control Agreement between Vectren Corporation and Niel C. Ellerbrook dated as of March 1, 
2005.  (Filed and designated in Form 8-K dated March 1, 2005, File No. 1-15467, as Exhibit 99.1.).  Amendment Number One to the 
Vectren Corporation Change in Control Agreement, effective as of March 1, 2005 between Vectren Corporation and Niel C. Ellerbrook 
(Filed and designated in Form 8-K dated September 29, 2008, File No. 1-15467, as Exhibit 10.1.)  

10.9   Vectren Corporation At Risk Compensation Plan specimen restricted stock grant agreement for officers, effective January 1, 
2006.  (Filed and designated in Form 8-K, dated February 27, 2006, File No. 1-15467, as Exhibit 99.1.)  

10.10   Vectren Corporation At Risk Compensation Plan specimen unit award agreement for officers, effective January 1, 2010.  (Filed and 
designated in Form 8-K, dated January 7, 2010, File No. 1-15467, as Exhibit 10.1.)  

10.11   Vectren Corporation At Risk Compensation Plan specimen unit award agreement for officers, effective January 1, 2009.  (Filed and 
designated in Form 8-K, dated February 17, 2009, File No. 1-15467, as Exhibit 10.1.)  

10.12   Vectren Corporation At Risk Compensation Plan specimen restricted stock grant agreement for officers, effective January 1, 
2008.  (Filed and designated in Form 8-K, dated December 28, 2007, File No. 1-15467, as Exhibit 99.1.)  

10.13   Vectren Corporation At Risk Compensation Plan specimen restricted stock units agreement for officers, effective January 1, 
2008.  (Filed and designated in Form 8-K, dated December 28, 2007, File No. 1-15467, as Exhibit 99.2.)  

10.14   Vectren Corporation At Risk Compensation Plan specimen Stock Option Grant Agreement for officers, effective January 1, 
2005.  (Filed and designated in Form 8-K, dated January 1, 2005, File No. 1-15467, as Exhibit 99.2.)  

10.15   Vectren Corporation At Risk Compensation Plan stock unit award agreement for non-employee directors, effective May 1, 2009. (Filed 
and designation in Form 8-K, dated February 20, 2009, File No. 1-15467, as Exhibit 10.1)  

10.16   Vectren Corporation specimen employment agreement dated February 1, 2005.  (Filed and designated in Form 8-K, dated February 1, 
2005, File No. 1-15467, as Exhibit 99.1.)  Amendment Number One to the Specimen Vectren Corporation Employment Agreement 
between Vectren Corporation and Executive Officers (Filed and designated in Form 8-K dated September 29, 2008, File No. 1-15467, 
as Exhibit 10.2.) The specimen agreements and related amendments differ among named executive officers only to the  extent 
severance and change in control benefits are provided in the amount of three times base salary and bonus for Messrs. Benkert, 
Chapman, and Christian and two times for Mr. Doty.  

10.17   Coal Supply Agreement for Warrick 4 Generating Station between Southern Indiana Gas and Electric Company and Vectren Fuels, 
Inc., effective January 1, 2009.  (Filed and designated in Form 8-K dated January 5, 2009, File No. 1-15467, as Exhibit 10.1.)  

10.18   Coal Supply Agreement for F.B. Culley Generating Station between Southern Indiana Gas and Electric Company and Vectren Fuels, 
Inc., effective January 1, 2009.  (Filed and designated in Form 8-K dated January 5, 2009, File No. 1-15467, as Exhibit 10.2.)  

10.19   Coal Supply Agreement for A.B. Brown Generating Station for 410,000 tons between Southern Indiana Gas and Electric Company and 
Vectren Fuels, Inc., effective January 1, 2009.  (Filed and designated in Form 8-K dated January 5, 2009, File No. 1-15467, as Exhibit 
10.3.)  

10.20   Coal Supply Agreement for A.B. Brown Generating Station for 1 million tons between Southern Indiana Gas and Electric Company and 
Vectren Fuels, Inc., effective January 1, 2009.  (Filed and designated in Form 8-K dated January 5, 2009, File No. 1-15467, as Exhibit 
10.4.)  

10.21   Amendment to F.B. Culley and A.B. Brown Coal Supply Agreements dated December 21, 2009. (Filed herewith as exhibit 10.1)  
10.22   Gas Sales and Portfolio Administration Agreement between Indiana Gas Company, Inc. and ProLiance Energy, LLC, effective August 

30, 2003.  (Filed and designated in Form 10-K, for the year ended December 31, 2003, File No. 1-15467, as Exhibit 10.15.)  
10.23   Gas Sales and Portfolio Administration Agreement between Southern Indiana Gas and Electric Company and ProLiance Energy, LLC, 

effective September 1, 2002.  (Filed and designated in Form 10-K, for the year ended December 31, 2003, File No. 1-15467, as Exhibit 
10.16.)  

10.24   Formation Agreement among Indiana Energy, Inc., Indiana Gas Company, Inc., IGC Energy, Inc., Indiana Energy Services, Inc., 
Citizens Energy Group, Citizens Energy Services Corporation and ProLiance Energy, LLC, effective March 15, 1996.  (Filed and 
designated in Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended March 31, 1996, File No. 1-9091, as Exhibit 10-C.)  
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21. Subsidiaries of the Company  
The list of the Company's significant subsidiaries is attached hereto as Exhibit 21.1.   (Filed herewith.)  
   
   
23. Consents of Experts and Counsel  
The consents of Deloitte & Touche LLP are attached hereto as Exhibits 23.1 and 23.2. (Filed herewith.)  
   
31. Certification Pursuant To Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002  
Chief Executive Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act Of 2002 is attached hereto as Exhibit 31.1 (Filed 
herewith.)  
   
Chief Financial Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act Of 2002 is attached hereto as Exhibit 31.2 (Filed 
herewith.)  
   
32. Certification Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002  
   
Certification Pursuant To Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act Of 2002 is attached hereto as Exhibit 32 (Filed herewith.)  
   
99.1 ProLiance Holdings, LLC Consolidated Financial Statements for the Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 2009, 2008, and 2007.   
(Filed herewith.)  
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10.25   Revolving Credit Agreement (5 year facility), dated November 10, 2005, among Vectren Utility Holdings, Inc., and each of the 

purchasers named therein.  (Filed and designated in Form 10-Q, for the period ended September 30, 2009, File No. 1-15467, as Exhibit 
10.24.)  

10.26   Revolving Credit Agreement (5 year facility), dated November 10, 2005, among Vectren Capital Corp., and each of the purchasers 
named therein.  (Filed and designated in Form 10-Q, for the period ended September 30, 2009, File No. 1-15467, as Exhibit 10.25.)  

10.27   Niel C. Ellerbrook Retirement Agreement, dated February 3, 2010.  ( Filed and designated in Form 8-K dated February 4, 2010 File No. 
1-15467, as Exhibit 99.2)  
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SIGN A TURES  
 
Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be 
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.  
 

VECTREN CORPORATION  
 
 
Dated February 26, 2010                                                                                 /s/ Niel C. Ellerbrook                                                  

Niel C. Ellerbrook,  
Chairman, Chief Executive Officer, and Director  

 
Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf 
of the Registrant and in capacities and on the dates indicated.  
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Signature    Title    Date  
          
   

/s/ Niel C. Ellerbrook  
     

Chairman, Chief Executive Officer, and Director  
     

February 26, 2010  
Niel C. Ellerbrook  

   
   (Principal Executive Officer)      

   
/s/ Jerome A. Benkert, Jr.  

     
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial  

     
February 26, 2010  

Jerome A. Benkert, Jr.  
   
   

  Officer  
(Principal Financial Officer)  
   

    

   
/s/  M. Susan Hardwick  

     
Vice President, Controller and Assistant Treasurer  

     
February 26, 2010  

M. Susan Hardwick  
   

  (Principal Accounting Officer)      

/s/ Carl L. Chapman    Director    February 26, 2010  
Carl L. Chapman  

   
   

        

/s/ John M. Dunn    Director    February 26, 2010  
John M. Dunn  

   
   

        

/s/ John D. Engelbrecht    Director    February 26, 2010  
John D. Engelbrecht  

   
   

        

/s/ Anton H. George    Director    February 26, 2010  
Anton H. George  

   
   

        

/s/ Martin C. Jischke    Director    February 26, 2010  
Martin C. Jischke  

   
   

        

/s/ Robert L. Koch II    Director    February 26, 2010  
Robert L. Koch II  

   
   

        

/s/ William G Mays    Director    February 26, 2010  
William G. Mays  

   
   

        

/s/ J. Timothy McGinley    Director    February 26, 2010  
J. Timothy McGinley  

   
   

        

/s/ Richard P. Rechter    Director    February 26, 2010  
Richard P. Rechter  
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/s/ R. Daniel Sadlier    Director    February 26, 2010  
R. Daniel Sadlier  

   
   

        

/s/ Michael L Smith    Director    February 26, 2010  
Michael L Smith  

   
   

        

/s/ Jean L. Wojtowicz    Director    February 26, 2010  
Jean L. Wojtowicz  
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Exhibit 4.1 
 
 

SOUTHERN  INDIANA  GAS AND ELECTRIC  COMPANY   
d/b/a VECTREN ENERGY DELIVERY  OF INDIANA , INC.  

 
WITH   

 
DEUTSCHE BANK  TRUST COMPANY  AMERICAS ,  

as Trustee  
_______________  

SUPPLEMENTAL  INDENTURE  
Relating to the  

FIRST MORTGAGE  BONDS  
Series 2009 due 2040  

 
Dated as of August 1, 2009  

 
 

Prepared by and upon  
recordation return to:  
William M. Libit  
Chapman and Cutler LLP  
111 West Monroe Street  
Chicago, Illinois  60603  

 
 

SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE , dated as of August 1, 2009 (this “Supplemental Indenture” ), between S OUTHERN INDIANA  GAS AND

ELECTRIC COMPANY d/b/a VECTREN ENERGY DELIVERY OF INDIANA , INC. , a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of 
Indiana (hereinafter called the “Company” ), party of the first part, and DEUTSCHE BANK  TRUST COMPANY AMERICAS , a corporation organized 
and existing under the laws of the State of New York, formerly known as BANKERS TRUST COMPANY , as Trustee under the Mortgage hereinafter 
referred to, party of the second part.  

WHEREAS , the Company heretofore executed and delivered to Deutsche Bank Trust Company Americas, formerly known as Bankers 
Trust Company, as trustee (hereinafter called the “Trustee” ), a certain Indenture of Mortgage and Deed of Trust dated as of April 1, 1932, to 
secure an issue of bonds of the Company, issued and to be issued in series, from time to time, in the manner and subject to the conditions set 
forth in the said Indenture, and the said Indenture has been amended and supplemented by Supplemental Indentures dated as of August 31, 1936, 
October 1, 1937, March 22, 1939, July 1, 1948, June 1, 1949, October 1, 1949, January 1, 1951, April 1, 1954, March 1, 1957, October 1, 1965, 
September 1, 1966, August 1, 1968, May 1, 1970, August 1, 1971, April 1, 1972, October 1, 1973, April 1, 1975, January 15, 1977, April 1, 
1978, June 4, 1981, January 20, 1983, November 1, 1983, March 1, 1984, June 1, 1984, November 1, 1984, July 1, 1985, November 1, 1985, 
June 1, 1986, November 15, 1986, January 15, 1987, December 15, 1987, December 13, 1990, April 1, 1993, May 1, 1993, June 1, 1993, July 1, 
1999, March 1, 2000, August 1, 2004, October 1, 2004, April 1, 2005, March 1, 2006 and December 1, 2007, which Indenture as so amended 
and supplemented is hereinafter referred to as the “Mortgage” and as further supplemented by this Supplemental Indenture is hereinafter 
referred to as the “Indenture” ; and  

WHEREAS , Section 108 of the Mortgage provides that the Company and the Trustee may, from time to time, enter into such indentures 
supplemental to the Mortgage as shall be deemed by them necessary or desirable; and  

WHEREAS , the Company has entered into a Loan Agreement dated as of August 1, 2009 (the “Loan Agreement” or “Agreement” ), 
with the City of Mount Vernon, Indiana (the “Issuer” ), pursuant to which the Issuer issued $22,300,000 aggregate principal amount of its 
Environmental Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2009 (Southern Indiana Gas and Electric Company Project) (the “Issuer Bonds” ) pursuant 
to and in accordance with the terms of an Indenture of Trust dated as of August 1, 2009 (the “Issuer Indenture” ), between the Issuer and The 
Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as trustee (the “Issuer Trustee” ), in order to provide funds to loan to the Company for the 
purpose of (i) financing a portion of the costs of acquisition, construction, installation and equipping of certain solid waste disposal facilities (the 
“Project” ) described in Exhibit A to the Agreement; (ii) paying a portion of the interest accruing on the Issuer Bonds during construction of the 
Project and (iii) paying certain costs of issuance relating to the Issuer Bonds; and  

WHEREAS, the Company has determined that it would be in its best interests, given the current status of the financial markets, to 
evidence and secure the Company’s obligations relating to the Issuer Bonds under the Loan Agreement with the Company’s first mortgage 
bonds; and  

WHEREAS , the Company by appropriate company action in conformity with the terms of the Indenture has duly determined to create a 
new series of bonds which shall be issued under the Indenture in an aggregate principal amount of $22,300,000 and be designated as “First 
Mortgage Bonds, Series 2009 due 2040” (hereinafter sometimes referred to as “Bonds of the Forty-fifth Series” ), the bonds of which series are 
to bear interest at the rate from time to time borne by the Issuer Bonds and are subject to certain optional and mandatory redemption rights and 
obligations set forth herein; and  

WHEREAS , all things necessary to make the Bonds of the Forty-fifth Series, when authenticated by the Trustee and issued as in the 
Indenture provided, the valid, binding and legal obligations of the Company, entitled in all respects to the security of the Indenture, have been 
done and performed, and the creation, execution and delivery of this Supplemental Indenture has in all respects been duly authorized; and  

  WHEREAS , the Company and the Trustee deem it advisable to enter into this Supplemental Indenture for the purposes above stated and 
for the purpose of describing the Bonds of the Forty-fifth Series and of providing the terms and conditions of redemption thereof;  

NOW, THEREFORE, THIS SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE WITNESSETH:   That Southern Indiana Gas and Electric Company d/b/a Vectren 
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Energy Delivery of Indiana, Inc., in consideration of the premises and of one dollar to it duly paid by the Trustee at or before the 
ensealing and delivery of these presents, the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, and of the purchase and acceptance of the bonds issued or 
to be issued hereunder by the holders or registered owners thereof, and in order to secure the payment of the principal, premium, if any, and 
interest of all bonds at any time issued and outstanding under the Indenture, according to their tenor and effect, and the performance of all of the 
provisions hereof and of said bonds, hath granted, bargained, sold, released, conveyed, assigned, transferred, pledged, set over and confirmed 
and by these presents doth grant, bargain, sell, release, convey, assign, transfer, pledge, set over and confirm unto Deutsche Bank Trust 
Company Americas, formerly known as Bankers Trust Company, as Trustee, and to its successor or successors in said trust, and to its and their 
assigns forever, all the properties, real, personal and mixed, tangible and intangible of the character described in the granting clauses of the 
aforesaid Indenture of Mortgage and Deed of Trust dated as of April 1, 1932 or in any indenture supplemental thereto acquired by the Company 
on or after the date of the execution and delivery of said Indenture of Mortgage and Deed of Trust (except any in said Indenture of Mortgage and 
Deed of Trust or in any indenture supplemental thereto expressly excepted) and does hereby confirm that the Company will not cause or consent 
to a partition, either voluntary or through legal proceedings, of property, whether herein described or heretofore or hereafter acquired, in which 
its ownership shall be as a tenant in common, except as permitted by and in conformity with the provisions of the Indenture and particularly of 
Article X thereof.  
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TOGETHER WITH all and singular the tenements, hereditaments and appurtenances belonging or in any wise appertaining to the aforesaid 
property or any part thereof, with the reversion and reversions, remainder and remainders and (subject to the provisions of Article X of the 
Indenture), the tolls, rents, revenues, issues, earnings, income, product and profits thereof, and all the estate, right, title, interest and claim 
whatsoever, at law as well as in equity, which the Company now has or may hereafter acquire in and to the aforesaid property and franchises and 
every part and parcel thereof.  

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD all such properties, real, personal and mixed, mortgaged, pledged or conveyed by the Company as aforesaid, or 
intended so to be, unto the Trustee and its successors and assigns forever.  

IN TRUST, NEVERTHELESS, upon the terms and trusts of the Indenture, for those who shall hold the bonds and coupons issued and to be 
issued thereunder, or any of them, without preference, priority or distinction as to lien of any of said bonds and coupons over any others thereof 
by reason of priority in the time of the issue or negotiation thereof, or otherwise howsoever, subject, however, to the provisions in reference to 
extended, transferred or pledged coupons and claims for interest set forth in the Indenture (and subject to any sinking funds that may be created 
for the benefit of any particular series).  

PROVIDED, HOWEVER, and these presents are upon the condition that, if the Company, its successors or assigns, shall pay or cause to be 
paid, the principal of, premium, if any, and interest on said bonds, at the times and in the manner stipulated therein and herein, and shall keep, 
perform and observe all and singular the covenants and promises in said bonds and in the Indenture expressed to be kept, performed and 
observed by or on the part of the Company, then this Supplemental Indenture and the estate and rights hereby granted shall cease, determine and 
be void, otherwise to be and remain in full force and effect.  

IT IS HEREBY COVENANTED, DECLARED AND AGREED, by the Company, that all such bonds and coupons are to be issued, authenticated 
and delivered, and that all property subject or to become subject hereto is to be held, subject to the further covenants, conditions, uses and trusts 
in the Indenture set forth, and the Company, for itself and its successors and assigns, does hereby covenant and agree to and with the Trustee and 
its successor or successors in such trust, for the benefit of those who shall hold said bonds and interest coupons, or any of them, as follows:  

   
PART  I  

 
FORM  OF BONDS OF THE  FORTY -FIFTH  SERIES  

The form of the definitive registered bond without coupons of the Bonds of the Forty-fifth Series and the Trustee’s certificate of 
authentication to be borne by such bonds are to be substantially in the following forms, respectively:  
 

“[ FORM OF FULLY  REGISTERED BOND OF THE FORTY-FIFTH SERIES]  
 

[FORM OF FACE OF BOND]  
     

                                                                              SOUTHERN  INDIANA  GAS AND ELECTRIC  
COMPANY                                                                                        

d/b/a VECTREN ENERGY DELIVERY  OF INDIANA , INC.  
 

FIRST MORTGAGE  BOND, SERIES 2009 DUE 2040  
No. _____ $22,300,000  
Southern Indiana Gas and Electric Company d/b/a Vectren Energy Delivery of Indiana, Inc., a corporation of 
the State of Indiana (hereinafter called the “Company” ), for value received, hereby promises to pay to The 
Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as trustee under the Issuer Indenture hereinafter referred 
to, or registered assigns Twenty-Three Million dollars, on September 1, 2040 at the office or agency of the 
Company in the Borough of Manhattan, The City of New York, N.Y., in any coin or currency of the United 
States of America which at the time of payment is legal tender for the payment of public and private debts, 
and to pay to the registered owner hereof interest thereon at the same rate or rates of interest as the 
Environmental Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2009 (Southern Indiana Gas and Electric Company 
Project) (the “Issuer Bonds” ) due September 1, 2040 and issued by the City of Mount Vernon, Indiana (the 
“Issuer” ), under the Indenture of Trust dated as of August 1, 2009 (the “Issuer Indenture” ), between the 
Issuer and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as trustee (the “Issuer Trustee” ) (as 
determined in accordance with the Issuer Indenture); provided, however, that in no event shall the rate of 
interest borne by the bonds of this series exceed 12% per annum.  Such interest, in like coin or currency, 
payable at said office or agency on the same dates as interest on the Issuer Bonds, or if this bond shall be 
duly called for redemption, until the redemption date, or if the Company shall default in the payment of the 
principal hereof, until the Company’s obligation to pay principal shall be discharged as provided in the 
hereinafter defined Mortgage, is paid until the principal sum is paid in full discharge under the Mortgage.  
The Company has agreed to pay the principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Issuer Bonds pursuant 
to a Loan Agreement dated as August 1, 2009 (the “Agreement” ) between the Company and the 
Issuer.  Pursuant to the Granting Clauses of the Issuer Indenture, this bond is issued to the Issuer Trustee to 
secure any and all obligations of the Company under the Agreement with respect to payment of the Issuer 
Bonds.  Payment of principal of, premium, if any, or interest on, the Issuer Bonds shall constitute payments 
on this bond as further provided herein and in the Issuer Indenture, pursuant to which this bond has been 
authorized.  
Upon any payment of the principal of, premium, if any, and interest on, all or any portion of the Issuer 
Bonds, whether at maturity or otherwise or upon provision for the payment thereof having been made in 
accordance with Section 8.01 of the Issuer Indenture, a principal amount of this bond equal to the principal 
amount of such Issuer Bonds shall, to the extent of such payment of principal, premium, if any, and interest, 
be deemed paid and the obligation of the Company thereunder to make such payment shall be discharged to 
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such extent and, in the case of the payment of principal, such bonds shall be surrendered to the Trustee for 
cancellation as provided in Section 8.02 of the Issuer Indenture.  The Trustee (as hereinafter defined) may at 
any time and all times conclusively assume that the obligation of the Company to make payments under the 
Agreement with respect to the principal of, premium, if any, and interest on, the Issuer Bonds, so far as such 
payments at the time have become due, has been fully satisfied and discharged pursuant to the foregoing 
sentence unless and until the Trustee shall have received a written notice from the Issuer Trustee signed by 
one of its officers stating (i) that timely payment of principal of, or interest on, the Issuer Bonds has not been 
made, (ii) that the Company is in arrears as to the payments required to be made by it to the Issuer Trustee 
pursuant to the Agreement, and (iii) the amount of the arrearage.  
The provisions of this bond are continued on the reverse hereof and such continued provisions shall for all 
purposes have the same effect as though fully set forth at this place.  
This bond shall not become obligatory until Deutsche Bank Trust Company Americas, the Trustee under the 
Mortgage, or its successor thereunder, shall have signed the form of certificate endorsed hereon.  
   

  

WPD-6 
Screening Data Part 2 of 2 
Page 6460 of 7002



IN WITNESS WHEREOF , Southern Indiana Gas and Electric Company d/b/a Vectren Energy Delivery of 
Indiana, Inc. has caused this bond to be signed in its name by its President or a Vice President, by his 
signature or a facsimile thereof, and a facsimile of its corporate seal to be imprinted hereon, attested by its 
Secretary or an Assistant Secretary, by his signature or a facsimile thereof.  
Dated: August _ 19 _, 2009  

 

Attest:  
 

Assistant Secretary  
 

[FORM OF TRUSTEE’S CERTIFICATE]  
                             This bond is one of the bonds 
of the series designated therein, described in the within-mentioned Mortgage.  

 

 

                                            
 Authorized Officer  

   
[FORM OF REVERSE OF BOND]  

   
SOUTHERN  INDIANA  GAS AND ELECTRIC  COMPANY     
d/b/a VECTREN ENERGY DELIVERY  OF INDIANA , INC.  

FIRST MORTGAGE  BOND, SERIES 2009 DUE 2040  
   

This bond is one of an issue of First Mortgage Bonds of the Company, issuable in series, and is one of the 
series designated in the title hereof, all issued and to be issued under and equally secured (except as to any 
sinking fund established in accordance with the provisions of the Mortgage hereinafter mentioned for the 
bonds of any particular series) by an Indenture of Mortgage and Deed of Trust, dated as of April 1, 1932, 
executed by the Company to Deutsche Bank Trust Company Americas, formerly known as Bankers Trust 
Company, as Trustee (the “Trustee” ), as amended and supplemented by indentures supplemental thereto 
(herein referred to as the “Mortgage” ), reference is made for a description of the property mortgaged and 
pledged, the nature and extent of the security, the rights of the holders of the bonds in respect thereof and the 
terms and conditions upon which the bonds are secured.  
The bonds of this series are issued and to be issued in order to evidence and secure a loan made by the Issuer 
to the Company pursuant to the Agreement.  In order to provide moneys to fund such loan, the Issuer has 
issued the Issuer Bonds under and pursuant to the Issuer Indenture.  Payments made by the Company of 
principal, premium, if any, and interest on the bonds of this series are intended to be sufficient to permit 
payments of principal, premium, if any, and interest to be made on the Issuer Bonds.  Upon certain terms and 
conditions, moneys held under and pursuant to the Issuer Indenture, including moneys so held from the 
proceeds of the sale of the Issuer Bonds or earnings on the investment of such proceeds, or redemption of the 
Issuer Bonds shall be credited to or used for the payment of the bonds of this series and to the extent so 
credited or used shall satisfy a like amount otherwise due hereunder.  
The bonds of this series are subject to optional and mandatory redemption, in whole or in part, as the case 
may be, on each date that Issuer Bonds are to be redeemed.  The principal amount of the bonds of this series 
to be redeemed on any such date shall be equal to the principal amount of Issuer Bonds called for redemption 
on that date.  All redemptions of bonds of this series shall be at the redemption prices that correspond to the 
redemption prices for the Issuer Bonds.  
If and whenever the Trustee or the Company is notified that an event of default has occurred and is 
continuing under Section 9.01(e) of the Issuer Indenture or Section 8.01(a) of the Agreement, and provided 
that the principal of all Issuer Bonds then outstanding and the interest thereon shall have been declared 
immediately due and payable, then not later than two business days following the occurrence of the 
foregoing events, the Company shall, upon not less than 30 days’ and not more than 45 days’ prior written 
notice given in the manner provided in the Mortgage, call for redemption on a redemption date selected by it 
not later than 45 days following the date of such notice, all of the bonds of this series then outstanding, and 
shall on such redemption date redeem the same at a price equal to 100% of the principal amount thereof 
together with accrued interest thereon to the redemption date, except that such requirement or redemption 
shall be deemed to be waived if, prior to the date fixed for such redemption of the bonds of this series, such 
event of default is waived or cured.  
In case a completed default, as defined in the Mortgage, shall occur, the principal of this bond and all other 
bonds of the Company at any such time outstanding under the Mortgage may be declared or may become 

   SOUTHERN INDIANA  GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY d/b/a VECTREN ENERGY DELIVERY 
OF INDIANA , INC.  

   By: /s/ Robert L. Goocher  
   Vice President and Treasurer  

   DEUTSCHE BANK  TRUST COMPANY AMERICAS , by Deutsche Bank National Trust 
Company, as Trustee  

   By:  /s/ David Contino  
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due and payable, upon the conditions and in the manner and with the effect provided in the Mortgage.  The 
Mortgage provides that such declaration may in certain events be waived by the holders of a majority in 
principal amount of the bonds entitled to vote then outstanding.  
This bond, subject to the limitations with regard thereto contained in the Issuer Indenture, is 
transferable as prescribed in the Mortgage by the registered owner hereof in person, or by his duly 
authorized attorney, at the office or agency of the Company in the Borough of Manhattan, The City of 
New York, N.Y., upon surrender and cancellation of this bond, and thereupon, a new fully registered 
bond of the same series for a like principal amount will be issued to the transferee in exchange thereof 
as provided in the Mortgage, and upon payment, if the Company shall require it, of the charges 
therein prescribed.  The Company and the Trustee may deem and treat the person in whose name this 
bond is registered as the absolute owner for the purpose of receiving payment of or on account of the 
principal and interest due hereon and for all other purposes.  
As provided in Section 8.02 of the Issuer Indenture, from and after the Release Date (as defined in the Issuer 
Indenture), the obligations of the Company with respect to this bond shall be deemed to be satisfied and 
discharged, this bond shall cease to secure in any manner the Company’s obligations under the Agreement 
with respect to the payment of any Issuer Bonds outstanding under the Issuer Indenture, and, pursuant to 
Section 8.02 of the Issuer Indenture, the Issuer Trustee shall forthwith deliver this bond to the Trustee for 
cancellation.  
The bonds of this series are issuable as registered bonds without coupons in denominations of $1,000 and 
authorized multiples thereof.  In the manner and upon payment of the charges prescribed in the Mortgage, 
registered bonds without coupons of this series may be exchanged for a like aggregate principal amount of 
fully registered bonds without coupons of other authorized denominations of the same series, upon 
presentation and surrender thereof, for cancellation, to the Trustee at its principal corporate trust office in the 
Borough of Manhattan, The City of New York, N.Y.  
   
No recourse shall be had for the payment of the principal of or interest on this bond against any incorporator 
or any past, present or future subscriber to the capital stock, stockholder, officer or director of the Company 
or of any predecessor or successor corporation, either directly or through the Company or any predecessor or 
successor corporation, under any rule of law, statute or constitution or by the enforcement of any assessment 
or otherwise, all such liability of incorporators, subscribers, stockholders, officers and directors being 
released by the holder or owner hereof by the acceptance of this bond and being likewise waived and 
released by the terms of the Mortgage.  

[END OF FORM OF BOND]”  
PART  II  

 
DESCRIPTION  OF BONDS OF THE  FORTY -FIFTH  SERIES  

Bonds of the Forty-fifth Series shall mature, subject to prior redemption, on the date set forth in the form of bond relating hereto 
hereinbefore set forth, shall bear interest at the rate from time to time borne by the Issuer Bonds; provided, however, that in no event shall the 
rate of interest borne by the Bonds of the Forty-fifth Series exceed 12% per annum.  Such interest, payable on the same dates as interest on the 
Issuer Bonds, and all bonds of said series shall be designated as hereinbefore in the fifth W HEREAS clause set forth.  Principal of, premium, if 
any, and interest on said bonds shall be payable, to the extent specified in the form of bond hereinabove set forth, in any coin or currency of the 
United States of America which at the time of payment is legal tender for the payment of public and private debts, at the office or agency of the 
Company in the Borough of Manhattan, The City of New York, N.Y.  Definitive bonds of said series may be issued, originally or otherwise, 
only as registered bonds without coupons; and they and the Trustee’s certificate of authentication shall be substantially in the forms hereinbefore 
recited, respectively.  Definitive registered Bonds of the Forty-fifth Series may be issued in the denomination of $1,000 and in such other 
denominations (in multiples of $1,000) as the Board of Directors of the Company shall approve, and execution and delivery to the Trustee for 
authentication shall be conclusive evidence of such approval.  In the manner and upon payment of the charges prescribed in the Indenture, 
registered bonds without coupons of said series may be exchanged for a like aggregate principal amount of fully registered bonds without 
coupons of other authorized denominations of the same series, upon presentation and surrender thereof for cancellation to the Trustee at its 
principal corporate trust office in the Borough of Manhattan, The City of New York, N.Y.  However, notwithstanding the provisions of 
Section 12 of the Indenture, no charge shall be made upon any transfer or exchange of bonds of said series other than for any tax or taxes or 
other governmental charge required to be paid by the Company.  The form of the temporary bonds of said series shall be in substantially the 
form of the form of registered bond hereinbefore recited with such appropriate changes therein as are required on account of the temporary 
nature thereof.  Said temporary bonds of said series shall be in registered form without coupons, registrable as to principal, and shall be 
exchangeable for definitive bonds of said series when prepared.  

The person in whose name any registered bond without coupons of the Forty-fifth Series is registered at the close of business on any 
record date (as hereinbelow defined) with respect to any interest payment date shall be entitled to receive the interest payable on such interest 
payment date notwithstanding the cancellation of such registered bond upon any transfer or exchange thereof subsequent to the record date and 
prior to such interest payment date, except if and to the extent the Company shall default in the payment of the interest due on such interest 
payment date, in which case such defaulted interest shall be paid to the person in whose name such bond is registered either at the close of 
business on the day preceding the date of payment of such defaulted interest or on a subsequent record date for such payment if one shall have 
been established as hereinafter provided.  A subsequent record date may be established by or on behalf of the Company by notice mailed to the 
holders of bonds not less than ten days preceding such record date, which record date shall be not more than 30 days prior to the subsequent 
interest payment date.  The term “record date” as used in this Section with respect to any regular interest payment date shall mean the Interest 
Payment Date (as defined in the Issuer Indenture).  

Except as provided in this Section, every registered bond without coupons of the Forty-fifth Series shall be dated and shall bear interest 
as provided in Section 10 of the Indenture; provided, however, that so long as there is no existing default in the payment of interest on the bonds, 
the holder of any bond authenticated by the Trustee between the record date for any interest payment date and such interest payment date shall 
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not be entitled to the payment of the interest due on such interest payment date and shall have no claim against the Company with 
respect thereto; and provided, further, that, if and to the extent the Company shall default in the payment of the interest due on such interest 
payment date, then any such bond shall bear interest from the interest payment date to which interest has been paid.  

Upon any payment of the principal of, premium, if any, and interest on, all or any portion of the Issuer Bonds, whether at maturity or 
otherwise or upon provision for the payment thereof having been made in accordance with Section 8.02 of the Issuer Indenture, the Bonds of the 
Forty-fifth Series in a principal amount equal to the principal amount of such Issuer Bonds shall, to the extent of such payment of principal, 
premium, if any, and interest, be deemed paid and the obligation of the Company thereunder to make such payment shall be discharged to such 
extent and, in the case of the payment of principal, such Bonds of the Forty-fifth Series shall be surrendered to the Trustee for cancellation as 
provided in and subject to the terms of Section 8.01 of the Issuer Indenture.  The Trustee may at any time and all times conclusively assume that 
the obligation of the Company under the Agreement to make payments with respect to the principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the 
Issuer Bonds, so far as such payments at the time have become due, has been fully satisfied and discharged pursuant to the foregoing sentence 
unless and until the Trustee shall have received a written notice from the Issuer Trustee signed by one of its officers stating (i) that timely 
payment of principal of, premium, if any, or interest on, the Issuer Bonds has not been made, (ii) that the Company is in arrears as to the 
payments required to be made by it to the Issuer Trustee pursuant to the Agreement, and (iii) the amount of the arrearage.  
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PART  III  
 

REDEMPTION  PROVISIONS  
Section 1.   The Bonds of the Forty-fifth Series shall be subject to redemption by the Company prior to maturity in the events and in the 

manner and at the redemption prices set forth in the form of Bond contained in Part I hereof and not otherwise.  
Section 2.   In the manner provided by the provisions of Article IX of the Indenture, notice of redemption shall be mailed not less than 30 

days and not more than 45 days prior to the date of redemption, to the registered owner of the Bonds of the Forty-fifth Series, at the address 
thereof as the same shall appear on the transfer register of the Company; provided, however, that the owners of all of the Bonds of the Forty-fifth 
Series may agree in writing with the Company to a shorter notice period with respect to their respective series, and such agreement, if filed with 
the Trustee, shall be binding on the Company.  

PART  IV  
 

M ISCELLANEOUS   
Section 1.   The Company covenants that the provisions of Section 36A of the Indenture and of Section 1.02 of the Supplemental Indenture 

dated as of July 1, 1948, which are to remain in effect so long as any bonds of the series referred to in said Section shall be outstanding under the 
Indenture, shall remain in full force and effect so long as any Bonds of the Forty-fifth Series shall be outstanding under the Indenture.  

Section 2.   Except as herein otherwise expressly provided, no duties, responsibilities or liabilities are assumed, or shall be construed to be 
assumed, by the Trustee by reason of this Supplemental Indenture, other than as set forth in the Mortgage.  The Trustee shall not be responsible 
for the recitals herein or in the bonds (except the Trustee’s certificate of authentication), all of which are made by the Company solely.  

Section 3.   As supplemented and amended by this Supplemental Indenture, the Mortgage is in all respects ratified and confirmed, and the 
Mortgage and this Supplemental Indenture shall be read, taken and construed as one and the same instrument.  

Section 4.   This Supplemental Indenture may be executed in several counterparts and all such counterparts executed and delivered, each as 
an original, shall constitute but one and the same instrument.  
   

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, SOUTHERN INDIANA  GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY d/b/a VECTREN ENERGY DELIVERY OF INDIANA , INC., party of 
the first part hereto, and DEUTSCHE BANK  TRUST COMPANY AMERICAS, party of the second part hereto, have caused these presents to be executed 
in their respective names by their respective Presidents or one or more of their Vice Presidents or Assistant Vice Presidents and their respective 
seals to be hereunto affixed and attested by their respective Secretaries or one of their Assistant Secretaries, Vice Presidents or Assistant Vice 
Presidents, all as of the day and year first above written.  
(SEAL)  

 
 

                                         ROBERT L. GOOCHER  
                                         Vice President and Treasurer  

Attest:  
 
 
                       /s/ Robert E. Heidorn __________________  
                        ROBERT E. HEIDORN  
Vice President, General Counsel and Assistant Secretary  
 
 
(SEAL)  

 
 

                                 DAVID  CONTINO  
                                  Vice President  

Attest:  
 
 

 

   SOUTHERN INDIANA  GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY d/b/a VECTREN ENERGY 
DELIVERY OF INDIANA , INC.  

   By: /s/ Robert L. Goocher  

   DEUTSCHE BANK  TRUST COMPANY AMERICAS, by Deutsche Bank National Trust 
Company  

   By: /s/ David Contino  

  By /s/ Irina Golovashchuk ________________________  
                     IRINA GOLOVASHCHUK  
                    Assistant Vice President  

                     /s/ Kenneth R. Ring ____________________  
           KENNETH R. RING  
                Vice President  
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STATE OF INDIANA              )  
) SS  

COUNTY OF VANDERBURGH            )  
 

On this _ 11th __ day of _ August ____, 2009, before me, the undersigned, a notary public in and for the county and state aforesaid, 
personally came Robert L. Goocher, to me known, who being by me duly sworn, did depose and say that he resides at 6755 River Ridge Drive, 
Newburgh, Indiana 47630; that he is Vice President and Treasurer of SOUTHERN INDIANA  GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY D/B/A VECTREN ENERGY

DELIVERY OF INDIANA , INC., one of the corporations described in and which executed the foregoing instrument; that he knows the seal of the said 
corporation; that the seal affixed to said instrument is such corporate seal; that it was so affixed by order of the Board of Directors of said 
corporation and that he signed his name thereto by like order; and the said Robert L. Goocher acknowledged the execution of the foregoing 
instrument on behalf of the said corporation as the voluntary act and deed of the said corporation for the uses and purposes therein set forth.  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF , I have hereunto set my hand and seal the day and year first above written.  
 
 
 

(SEAL)  
 
STATE OF NEW JERSEY          )  

) SS  
COUNTY OF UNION             )  
 

On this _ 10th __ day of _ August ___, 2009, before me, the undersigned, a notary public in and for the county and state aforesaid, 
personally came David Contino, to me known, who being by me duly sworn, did depose and say that he resides at 331 Tara Hill Drive, 
Stroudsburg, Pennsylvania 18360 and personally came Irina Golovashchuk, to me known, who being by me duly sworn, did depose and say that 
she resides at 153 Winston Drive, Matawan, New Jersey 07747; that each is, respectively, a Vice President and an Assistant Vice President of 
DEUTSCHE BANK  TRUST COMPANY AMERICAS, one of the corporations described in and which executed the foregoing instrument; that each knows 
the seal of the said corporation; that the seal affixed to said instrument is such corporate seal; that it was so affixed by order of the Board of 
Directors of said corporation and that each signed his or her name thereto by like order; and the said David Contino and the said Irina 
Golovashchuk acknowledged the execution of the foregoing instrument on behalf of the said corporation as the voluntary act and deed of the 
said corporation for the uses and purposes therein set forth.  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF , I have hereunto set my hand and seal the day and year first above written.  
 
 
 

(SEAL)  
 
 
My Commission Expires:  August 17, 2012  
 
My County of Residence is: _________                _ Monmouth _____ _________________________  

               
   

   /s/  Mary L. Payne  
   Notary Public  

    /s/ Jeffrey Schoenfeld  
   Notary Public  
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            This instrument was prepared by William M. Libit.  
                 I affirm, under the penalties for perjury, that I have taken reasonable care to redact each Social 

Security number in this document, unless required by law.  
   

  

                                  
               /s/ William M. Libit  

   Name: William M. Libit  
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Exhibit 10.1 
Amendment to Coal Supply Agreements  

 
This Amendment to the January 1, 2009, F. B. Culley and A. B. Brown Coal Supply Agreements between Vectren Fuels, Inc. (“Seller”) 

and Vectren Power Supply, Inc. (“Buyer”) (the “Supply Agreements”), has been entered into effective the 21 day of December, 2009, and 
evidences as follows:  
WHEREAS, Buyer has requested that Seller provide terms for the deferral of certain contract deliveries scheduled to be made under the 
Supply Agreements in 2009 and 2010 in order to alleviate Buyer’s coal inventory management issues; and  
 
WHEREAS, Seller and Buyer have negotiated terms for such a deferral;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree to amend Sections 3.1 and 4.1 of the Supply Agreements as follows:  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Amendment to be executed by their duly authorized representatives as of the 
effective date set forth above.  
 
 
 
 
 

Vectren Fuels, Inc.  
 
 

By /s/ Randy Back           ____________  
Randy Beck  

 
 

Vectren Power Supply  
 
 

By /s/ Ronald Jochum         ____________  
Ronald Jochum  

 
 

   1.  Under Section 3.1 of each of the Supply Agreement, Buyer agreed to accept delivery from Seller of at least 85% of specified coal 
quantities in 2009 and 2010 at its Culley and Brown plants.  

   2.  Pursuant to this Amendment, Section 3.1 of the Supply Agreements is modified to reflect that Seller has agreed to defer 88,000 
tons of coal deliveries in 2009 and 522,000 tons of coal deliveries in 2010, over and above Buyer’s option to reduce deliveries by 
15% of the specified quantities in those years.  

     
   3.  Buyer shall control the amount and timing of such deferrals, as well as the identity of the plant (Culley and Brown) that will be 

deferring the delivery under the Supply Agreements, so long as the aggregate deferral amount does not exceed the tonnage set 
forth in paragraph 2 above.  

   4.  With respect to the 2009 and 2010 deferrals, such tonnage shall be subsequently supplied to Buyer in 2011 or 2012, based upon 
Buyer’s instructions.  Buyer will direct the delivery of such deferred tons to either Culley or Brown.  All deferred tons must be 
purchased from Seller no later then December 31, 2012.  Delivery of deferred tons in 2011 or 2012 does not count as part of the 
specified quantities to be purchased under the Supply Agreements in those contract years.  

   5.  With respect to the deferred tons, Section 4.1 of the Supply Agreements is modified so that tons deferred in 2009 shall be 
delivered in 2011 or 2012, regardless of plant delivery location, at an FOB mine price of $57.50/ton. Similarly, tons deferred in 
2010 shall be delivered in 2011 or 2012 at an FOB mine price of $59.00/ton.  

   6.  In exchange for discounting the 2011 and 2012 Supply Agreement prices for the deferred coal. , Buyer agrees that to the extent it 
determines it requires incremental coal in 2012, 2013, or 2014, it will provide Seller a Right of First Refusal (“ROFR”) allowing 
Seller to match competing offers to sell coal of similar quality to Buyer.  This ROFR shall be applicable for up to 50% of 
incremental coal Buyer seeks to procure in those years.  

   7.  All deliveries of deferred tons shall comply with all Supply Agreement terms, and the Supply Agreements are not modified 
except as provided herein.  
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Exhibit  21.1 
VECTREN CORPORATION  

 
Subsidiaries  

 
Wholly Owned Subsidiaries:  

 
Less than Wholly Owned Subsidiaries:  

   
   

Name of Entity  

  State of  
Incorporation/  

Jurisdiction  

     
   

Doing Business As  
Vectren Utility Holdings, Inc.    Indiana      
Southern Indiana Gas and Electric Company, 
Inc.  

  Indiana    Vectren Energy Delivery of Indiana, 
Inc.  

Indiana Gas Company, Inc.    Indiana, Ohio    Vectren Energy Delivery of Indiana, 
Inc.  

Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc.    Ohio      
Vectren Enterprises, Inc.    Indiana      
Vectren Energy Services, Inc.    Indiana      
Vectren Utility Services, Inc.    Indiana      
Vectren Communications, Inc.    Indiana      
Vectren Ventures, Inc.    Indiana      
Vectren Financial Group, Inc.    Indiana      
Vectren Energy Marketing and Services, Inc.    Indiana      
Vectren Energy Retail, Inc.    Indiana      
Energy Systems Group, Inc.    Indiana      
Vectren Environmental Services, Inc.    Indiana       
Vectren Fuels, Inc.    Indiana      
Vectren Communications Services, Inc.    Indiana      
Southern Indiana Properties, Inc.    Indiana      
Vectren Synfuels, Inc.    Indiana      
Energy Realty, Inc.    Indiana      
Energy Systems Group, LLC    Indiana      
Vectren Retail, LLC    Indiana, Ohio    Vectren Source  
Vectren Capital Corp.    Indiana      
Vectren Aero, LLC    Indiana      
Miller Pipeline Corporation    Indiana      

   
   

Name of Entity  

  State of  
Incorporation/  

Jurisdiction  

     
   

Doing Business As  
ProLiance Holdings, LLC    Indiana      
Reliant Services, LLC    Indiana      
Haddington Energy Partners, LP    Delaware      
Haddington Energy Partners II, LP    Delaware      
Pace Carbon Synfuels, LP    Delaware      
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Exhibit 23.1 
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING  FIRM  
 
We consent to the incorporation by reference in Registration Statement Nos. 333-163828, 333-135429, 333-118399, 333-61252, 333-33684, and 
333-33608 on Forms S-8 and in Registration Statement Nos. 333-155383 and 333-140777 on Forms S-3ASR of our reports dated February 26, 
2010, relating to the financial statements and financial statement schedule of Vectren Corporation, and the effectiveness of Vectren Corporation's 
internal control over financial reporting, appearing in this Annual Report on Form 10-K of Vectren Corporation for the year ended December 31, 
2009.  
   
 
/s/ Deloitte & Touche LLP  
Indianapolis, Indiana  
February 25, 2010  
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Exhibit 23.2 
  

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS  
 
We consent to the incorporation by reference in Registration Statement Nos. 333-163828 , 333-135429, 333-118399, 333-61252, 333-33684, and 
333-33608 on Forms S-8 and in Registration Statement Nos. 333-155383 and 333-140777 on Forms S-3ASR of Vectren Corporation of our 
report dated November 24, 2009, relating to the consolidated financial statements of ProLiance Holdings, LLC and Subsidiaries as of September 
30, 2009 and 2008 and for each of the three years in the period ended September 30, 2009, appearing in Exhibit 99.1 in this Annual Report on 
Form 10-K of Vectren Corporation for the year ended December 31, 2009.  
   
 
   
/s/ Deloitte & Touche LLP  
Indianapolis, Indiana  
February 25, 2010  
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Exhibit 31.1 
 

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO  
SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002  

 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER CERTIFICATION  

 
I, Niel C. Ellerbrook, certify that:  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Date: February 26 , 2010  
 

   

1.   I have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10-K of Vectren Corporation;  

2.   Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to 
make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the 
period covered by this report;  

3.   Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material 
respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;  

4.   The registrant's other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as 
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act 
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:  

(a)   Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our 
supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to 
us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;  

     
(b)   Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed 

under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of 
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;  

(c)   Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about 
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such 
evaluation; and  

(d)   Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's 
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is 
reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and  

5.   The registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial 
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent 
functions):  

(a)   All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are 
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and  

(b)   Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's 
internal control over financial reporting.  

/s/ Niel C. Ellerbrook  
Niel C. Ellerbrook  
Chairman and  Chief Executive Officer  
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Exhibit 31.2 

 
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO  

SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002  
 

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CERTIFICATION  
 
I, Jerome A. Benkert, Jr., certify that :  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Date: February 26 , 2010  
 

   

1.   I have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10-K of Vectren Corporation;  

2.   Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to 
make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the 
period covered by this report;  

3.   Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material 
respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;  

4.   The registrant's other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as 
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act 
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:  

(a)   Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our 
supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to 
us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;  

(b)   Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed 
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of 
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;  

(c)   Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about 
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such 
evaluation; and  

(d)   Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's 
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is 
reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and  

5.   The registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial 
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent 
functions):  

(a)   All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are 
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and  

(b)   Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's 
internal control over financial reporting.  

/s/ Jerome A. Benkert, Jr.  
Jerome A. Benkert, Jr.  
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer  
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Exhibit 32 

 
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO  

SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002  
 

CERTIFICATION  
By signing below, each of the undersigned officers hereby certifies pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the 
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that, to his knowledge, (i) this Annual Report on Form 10-K fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) 
or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and (ii) the information contained in this report fairly presents, in all material respects, the 
financial condition and results of operations of Vectren Corporation.  
   

Signed this 26th day of February, 2010.  
 

 

/s/ Jerome A. Benkert, Jr.    /s/ Niel C. Ellerbrook  
(Signature of Authorized Officer)    (Signature of Authorized Officer)  
   
   
Jerome A. Benkert, Jr.    Niel C. Ellerbrook  
(Typed Name)    (Typed Name)  
   
   
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer  

  

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer  
(Title)    (Title)  
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Exhibit 99.1 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
   

  
ProLiance Holdings, LLC and Subsidiaries  

Consolidated Financial Statements for the  
Years Ended September 30, 2009, 2008 and 2007  
and Independent Auditors’  Report  
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DELOITTE & Touche LLP 

111 Monument Circle 
Suite 2000 

Indianapolis, IN 46204-5120 
USA 

Tel. +1 317 464 8600 
Fax. +1 317-464 8500 

www.deloitte.com 
   
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT  
   
ProLiance Holdings, LLC:  
   
We have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of financial position of ProLiance Holdings, LLC and Subsidiaries (the Company) 
as of September 30, 2009 and 2008, and the related consolidated statements of operations, changes in equity, and cash flows for each of the three 
years in the period ended September 30, 2009. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.  
   
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that 
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit 
includes consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting. 
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the 
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.  
   
In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Company as of 
September 30, 2009 and 2008, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended 
September 30, 2009 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.  
   
   
/s/Deloitte & Touche, LLP                                                           
November 24, 2009  
   
   

-1- 
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PROLIANCE HOLDINGS, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES              
              
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION              
AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008              
(In thousands)              
              
              
    2009      2008    
              
ASSETS              
              
CURRENT ASSETS:              
  Cash and cash equivalents    $ 66,210     $ 6,894   
  Gas accounts receivable (less allowance of $709 and $897, respectively)      81,805       203,102   
  Gas inventory      166,445       361,507   
  Derivatives — at fair value      34,954       68,251   
  Other current assets      6,285       3,938   
                  
           Total current assets      355,699       643,692   
                  
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT — Net      17,479       19,144   
                  
INVESTMENT IN UNCONSOLIDATED AFFILIATES      5,781       25,074   
                  
NOTES RECEIVABLE FROM UNCONSOLIDATED AFFILIATES      37,077       53,849   
                  
OTHER      1,212       844   
                  
TOTAL ASSETS    $ 417,248     $ 742,603   

                  
                  
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY                  
                  
CURRENT LIABILITIES:                  
  Gas accounts payable    $ 88,654     $ 182,166   
  Deferred revenue      48,055       106,121   
  Derivatives — at fair value      30,589       57,887   
  Current maturities of long-term debt              1,375   
  Short-term borrowings              93,000   
  Other current liabilities      6,028       13,844   
                  
           Total current liabilities      173,326       454,393   
                  
OTHER ACCRUED LIABILITIES      689       502   
                  
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Note 13)                  
                  
MINORITY INTEREST      3,419       3,001   
                  
EQUITY:                  
  Members’  equity      259,791       288,248   
  Accumulated other comprehensive loss      (19,977 )     (3,541 ) 
                  
         Total equity      239,814       284,707   
                  
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY    $ 417,248     $ 742,603   

                  
                  
See notes to consolidated financial statements.                  
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PROLIANCE HOLDINGS, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES                    
                    
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS                    
FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009, 2008 AND 2007                
(In thousands)                    
                    
                    
    2009      2008      2007    
                    
REVENUES — Gas marketing:                    
  Affiliated gas marketing    $ 798,604     $ 1,294,123     $ 1,065,662   
  Nonaffiliated gas marketing      1,152,834       1,433,668       1,228,247   
                           
           Total gas marketing revenues      1,951,438       2,727,791       2,293,909   
                          
COST OF GAS SOLD      1,890,384       2,637,227       2,185,844   
                          
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES      30,638       31,914       31,365   
                          
OPERATING INCOME      30,416       58,650       76,700   
                          
OTHER (EXPENSE) INCOME:                          
  Equity in (loss) earnings of affiliates      (32,573 )     (432 )     737   
  Interest income      2,653       4,260       5,907   
  Interest expense      (645 )     (1,535 )     (561 ) 
                          
           Total other (expense) income      (30,565 )     2,293       6,083   
                          
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE MINORITY INTEREST      (149 )     60,943       82,783   
                          
MINORITY INTEREST      418       547       424   
                          
NET INCOME (LOSS)    $ (567 )   $ 60,396     $ 82,359   

                          
                          
See notes to consolidated financial statements.                          

-3- 
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PROLIANCE HOLDINGS, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES  

   
   

                    
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY                
FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009, 2008 AND 2007                
(In thousands)                    
                    
                    

    
Vectren 
Energy                

    Marketing &     Citizens          
    Services, Inc.     Resources      Total    
                    
BALANCE — October 1, 2006    $ 119,917     $ 72,243     $ 192,160   
                          
  Comprehensive income:                          
    Net income for the year ended September 30, 2007      50,239       32,120       82,359   
    Other comprehensive income (gain on cash flow                          
      hedges — net)      15,758       10,074       25,832   
                           
             Total comprehensive income      65,997       42,194       108,191   
                           
  Distributions      (21,910 )     (14,007 )     (35,917 ) 
                          
BALANCE — September 30, 2007      164,004       100,430       264,434   
                          
  Comprehensive income:                          
    Net income for the year ended September 30, 2008      36,842       23,554       60,396   
    Other comprehensive loss (loss on cash flow                          
      hedges — net)      (15,417 )     (9,857 )     (25,274 ) 
                           
             Total comprehensive income      21,425       13,697       35,122   
                           
  Distributions      (9,058 )     (5,791 )     (14,849 ) 
                          
BALANCE — September 30, 2008      176,371       108,336       284,707   
                          
  Comprehensive loss:                          
    Net loss for the year ended September 30, 2009      (346 )     (221 )     (567 ) 
    Other comprehensive loss (loss on cash flow                          
      hedges — net)      (10,026 )     (6,410 )     (16,436 ) 
                          
             Total comprehensive loss      (10,372 )     (6,631 )     (17,003 ) 
                          
  Distributions      (17,013 )     (10,877 )     (27,890 ) 
                          
BALANCE — September 30, 2009    $ 148,986     $ 90,828     $ 239,814   

                          
                          
See notes to consolidated financial statements.                          
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PROLIANCE HOLDINGS, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES                    
                    
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS                    
FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009, 2008 AND 2007                    
(In thousands)                    
                    
                    
    2009      2008      2007    
                    
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:                    
  Net income (loss)    $ (567 )   $ 60,396     $ 82,359   
  Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash provided by (used in)                          
    operating activities:                          
    Depreciation      2,023       2,278       2,216   
    Amortization      1,348       538       443   
    Provision for uncollectible accounts — net of write offs and                          
      recoveries      (188 )     147       158   
    Equity in loss (earnings) of affiliates      32,573       432       (737 ) 
    Minority interest      418       547       424   
  (Increase) decrease in assets and liabilities:                          
    Accounts receivable      119,359       (82,004 )     4,140   
    Gas inventory      195,062       (97,449 )     (30,333 ) 
    Derivative related accounts      (10,377 )     (26,359 )     11,446   
    Other assets      (4,330 )     1,313       259   
    Accounts payable      (93,512 )     44,303       5,421   
    Deferred revenue      (58,066 )     28,107       (9,770 ) 
    Other liabilities      (7,629 )     18       (21,250 ) 
                          
           Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities      176,114       (67,733 )     44,776   
                          
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:                          
  Capital expenditures — net of retirements      (358 )     (2,171 )     (3,218 ) 
  Investment in unconsolidated affiliates      (1,250 )     (4,075 )     (3,494 ) 
  Decrease (Increase) in notes receivable issued to unconsolidated affiliates      6,750       (13,335 )     (7,199 ) 
  Unconsolidated affiliate dividends      380       625           
  (Increase) decrease in escrow accounts      (55 )     (42 )     83   
                          
           Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities      5,467       (18,998 )     (13,828 ) 
                          
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:                          
  (Decrease) increase in short-term borrowings      (93,000 )     93,000           
  Repayment of long-term debt      (1,375 )     (500 )     (500 ) 
  Distributions to members      (27,890 )     (14,849 )     (35,917 ) 
                          
           Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities      (122,265 )     77,651       (36,417 ) 
                          
NET  INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS      59,316       (9,080 )     (5,469 ) 
                          
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS — Beginning of period      6,894       15,974       21,443   
                          
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS — End of period    $ 66,210     $ 6,894     $ 15,974   

                          
CASH PAID FOR INTEREST    $ 654     $ 1,547     $ 567   

                          
                          
See notes to consolidated financial statements.                          
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PROLIANCE HOLDINGS, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES  
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009, 2008 AND 2007  

 

   
ProLiance Holdings, LLC (Holdings) is a holding company for ProLiance Energy, LLC (Energy), ProLiance Transportation and 
Storage, LLC (PTS) and ProLiance Capital, LLC. Holdings was formed on April 1, 2007 and is owned jointly by Citizens Resources, a 
wholly owned subsidiary of Citizens Energy Group (Citizens Gas) and Vectren Energy Marketing & Services, Inc. (Vectren Energy), a 
wholly owned subsidiary of Vectren Corporation (Vectren). Energy is an energy marketing, management services, asset development and 
operations company. Holdings is headquartered in Indianapolis, Indiana.  
   
On April 1, 2007, Citizens Resources and Vectren Energy contributed their membership interests in Energy to Holdings. On October 1, 
2007, Energy transferred its sole membership interests in Ohio Valley Hub, LLC (OVH), Northern Storage, LLC (Northern Storage) and 
PTS to Holdings and subsequently, Holdings transferred its sole membership interests in OVH and Northern Storage to PTS.  
   
The Board of Representatives of Holdings (Board) has a cash distribution practice that distributes approximately 40–50% of Holdings’ net 
income to its members. Distributions are accrued and paid quarterly upon declaration by the Board and are split 61% and 39% between 
Vectren Energy and Citizens Resources, respectively. Distributions are funded by Energy via dividends to Holdings.  
   
Energy is the supplier of gas and related services to Indiana Gas Company (IGC), Citizens Gas, Westfield Gas, Southern Indiana Gas & 
Electric Company (SIGECO) and Vectren Retail, as well as a provider of similar services to other utilities and customers in Indiana and 
other states. IGC, SIGECO and Vectren Retail are all wholly owned subsidiaries of Vectren. IGC and SIGECO are commonly known as 
Vectren Energy Delivery of Indiana (VEDI). IGC is also known as Vectren North and SIGECO is also known as Vectren South. 
Westfield Gas is a wholly owned subsidiary of Citizens Gas.  
   
Wholly-owned subsidiaries of PTS include ProLiance Transportation & Storage-Liberty, LLC (PTS-Liberty), ProLiance Transportation & 
Storage-Heartland (PTS-Heartland), OVH and Northern Storage.  
   
Liberty Gas Storage, LLC (Liberty), a joint venture between PTS-Liberty and a subsidiary of Sempra Energy (SE), is a development 
project for salt-cavern natural gas storage facilities. PTS-Liberty is the minority member with a 25 percent interest, which it accounts for 
using the equity method. The project was expected to include 17 Bcf of capacity in its north facility (previously referred to as the Sulfur 
site, located near Sulfur, Louisiana), and an additional 17 Bcf of capacity in its south facility (previously referred to as the Hackberry site, 
near Hackberry, Louisiana). As more fully described in Note 12, it is now expected that only the south facility will be completed by the 
joint venture. This facility is expected to provide at least 17 Bcf of capacity. The Liberty pipeline system is currently connected with 
several interstate pipelines, including the Cameron Interstate Pipeline operated by Sempra Pipelines & Storage, and will connect area 
LNG regasification terminals to an interstate natural gas transmission system and storage facilities. Holdings’ investment in Liberty is 
$37.1 million at September 30, 2009, after reflecting the charge discussed in Note 12.  
   

1.   ORGANIZATION AND NATURE OF BUSINESS  
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PTS-Heartland is a joint venture partner with Citizens Resources. The joint venture (Heartland) owns and operates a 25-mile pipeline in 
Central Indiana. OVH is a regulated pipeline with assets in southern Indiana. Northern Storage owns a 51% equity interest in Lee 8 
Storage Partnership (Lee 8), a Michigan partnership. Lee 8 maintains and operates a natural gas storage field in Calhoun County, 
Michigan. Lee 8 financial information and the related minority interest are recorded in consolidation.  
   

   
Risk Management Activities and Derivatives  — Energy enters into various purchase and sale contracts to manage its price risk 
exposure including commodity and basis risk. Price risk exposure is created through Energy’s various business activities, which include 
storage optimization and providing gas management services and gas supply services to wholesale, commercial and industrial customers, 
municipalities and utilities. Derivatives are primarily used to hedge the forecasted purchases and sales of gas and are treated as cash flow 
hedges with the change in fair value, to the extent the hedges are effective, recorded to Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income or 
Loss (AOCI). Periodically, Energy may also enter into derivatives that are not accounted for as cash flow hedges.  
   
Derivative instruments utilized in connection with these activities are accounted for in accordance with guidance issued by the FASB. In 
most cases, this guidance requires a derivative to be recorded on the consolidated statements of financial position as an asset or liability 
measured at its fair value and that changes in the derivative’s fair value be recognized currently in the consolidated statement of 
operations unless specific hedge accounting criteria are met.  
   
Derivative instruments have been reflected as “Derivatives, at fair value” in the consolidated statements of financial position. The change 
in value is recorded in the consolidated statements of operations as a component of cost of gas sold unless the transactions qualify for cash 
flow hedge accounting, which allows the gains or losses to be recorded, to the extent the hedges are effective, to AOCI until the hedged 
item is recognized as a component of cost of gas sold in the consolidated statement of operations. The market prices used to value these 
transactions reflect management’s best estimate considering various factors including closing exchange quotations and volatility factors 
underlying the commitments. Ineffectiveness related to cash flow hedges is recorded as a component of cost of gas in the consolidated 
statements of operations. The amount of ineffectiveness related to cash flow hedges that was recorded in the consolidated statements of 
operations was a loss of $1.5 million, a loss of $0.4 million and a gain of $1.1 million during the fiscal years ended September 30, 2009, 
2008 and 2007, respectively. The ineffectiveness relates primarily to basis (the physical location of the underlying versus the financial 
instrument).  
   
Energy has a Risk Oversight Committee composed of member, corporate and business segment representatives that oversees all 
commodity price, weather and credit risk activities, including Energy’s marketing, risk management services and hedging activities. The 
committee’s duties are to establish Energy’s commodity risk policies, allocate board-approved commercial risk limits, approve use of new 
products and commodities, monitor positions and ensure compliance with Energy’s risk management policies and procedures and limits 
established by Holdings’ board of directors.  
   
Energy expects that all amounts recorded in AOCI at September 30, 2009 will be reclassified to cost of gas sold in the consolidated 
statements of operations during future fiscal periods as the forecasted transactions are completed. The approximate amount of gain or loss 
expected to be reclassified to the consolidated statements of operations during the fiscal years ended September 30, 2010, 2011 and 2012 
is a loss of $19.6 million, a loss of $0.5 million and a gain of $0.1 million, respectively (based upon market conditions at September 30, 
2009) and will be offset by the execution of physical transactions. No cash flow hedges were discontinued during the years ended 
September 30, 2009, 2008 and 2007, as a result of a forecasted transaction becoming improbable. At September 30, 2009, Energy has 
derivatives that settle at various dates through April 2012.  
   

2.   SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES  
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The activity affecting AOCI included the following (in thousands):  
   

   
Energy is also exposed to credit risk as a result of nonperformance by counterparties. Energy maintains credit policies with regard to its 
counterparties that management believes significantly minimize overall credit risk. These policies include a thorough review of the 
financial statements of counterparties on a regular basis and, when necessary, require that collateral, such as letters of credit, be 
maintained. In addition, Energy sets exposure limits with regard to counterparties. Most derivative instruments are traded on a highly-
liquid exchange with significant collateral requirements. To a lesser extent, Over-the-Counter (OTC) derivative instruments are utilized 
and these counterparties are subjected to the same credit review practices as physical counterparties.  
   

Cash and Cash Equivalents  — Cash equivalents consist of short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into cash 
and have original maturities of less than ninety days. Included in cash and cash equivalents at September 30, 2009 were $10.0 million of 
compensating balances.  
   
Revenues  — Revenue is recognized in the period the gas is delivered to customers or services are rendered. Revenues are derived 
principally from sales of gas and related services to commercial and industrial companies, municipalities, local distribution companies and 
other marketing companies. The concentration of credit risk in the gas industry affects Energy’s overall exposure to credit risk because 
customers may be similarly affected by changes in economic and other conditions. Energy has not experienced significant credit losses on 
receivables from such sales.  
   
Deferred revenue at September 30, 2009 and 2008 consists of revenue related to advance payments from IGC for services to be provided 
during the heating season. Revenue deferred at year end will be recognized when the services are delivered. All deferred revenue as of 
September 30, 2009 will be recognized during 2010 and 2011.  
   
Excise and utility receipts taxes are invoiced to, and collected from, customers, but are not included in gas marketing revenues in the 
statements of operations (net presentation). The amounts invoiced are remitted to the respective governmental authorities. During 2009 
and 2008, $8.5 million and $10.2 million were remitted, respectively.  
   
Income Taxes  — As a limited liability company, Holdings is treated as a pass through entity for income tax purposes. Accordingly, the 
accompanying financial statements do not include any provision for Federal income taxes since Holdings’ operating results are passed 
through to its members for inclusion in their Federal income tax returns.  
   
Gas Inventory  — The carrying value of inventory is at lower of cost or market. Recoverability is measured by a comparison of the 
carrying amount of gas inventory to future net undiscounted cash flows expected to be generated by the asset. If the carrying amount 
exceeds its estimated future cash flows, a lower of cost or market charge is recognized by the amount in which the carrying amount of the 
asset exceeds the fair value of the asset.  
   
Energy recognized a lower of cost or market charge of $46.4 million in 2008. The charge was offset by the realization of hedge gains 
previously deferred through AOCI, resulting in no impact to the consolidated statements of operations. The deferred hedge gains 
reclassified to earnings from AOCI were related to the forecasted transactions supporting the physical gas inventory. Energy did not 
recognize any lower of cost or market charges during 2009 or 2007.  
   

    2009      2008      2007    
                    
Beginning AOCI, consisting of net unrealized losses on 
derivatives                    
  qualifying as cash flow hedges at the beginning of the period    $ (3,541 )   $ 21,733     $ (4,099 ) 
                          
Unrealized hedging gains (losses) arising during the period on                          
  derivatives qualifying as cash flow hedges      (60,511 )     (110,752 )     15,950   
Reclassification adjustment transferred to net income      44,555       85,898       9,882   
Change in equity share of unconsolidated affiliate’s AOCI      (480 )     (420 )         
                          
Ending AOCI, consisting of net unrealized losses on derivatives                          
  qualifying as cash flow hedges at the end of the period    $ (19,977 )   $ (3,541 )   $ 21,733   
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The carrying value of inventory at September 30, 2009 and 2008, was $166.4 million and $361.5 million (approximately $3.70 per 
MMBtu and $7.33 per MMBtu, respectively).  
   
Property and Equipment  — Property and equipment is recorded at cost. Routine maintenance and repairs are expensed as incurred. 
Depreciation of property and equipment is provided on the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets (2–30 years) 
or the lease period. At September 30, property and equipment consisted of the following (in thousands):  
   

   
Holdings reviews long-lived assets for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an 
asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability of assets to be held and used is measured by a comparison of the carrying amount of an asset 
to future net undiscounted cash flows expected to be generated by the asset. If the carrying amount exceeds its estimated future cash 
flows, an impairment charge is recognized by the amount in which the carrying amount of the asset exceeds the fair value of the asset. 
Holdings did not recognize any impairment during 2009, 2008 or 2007.  
   

Use of Estimates  — The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States (GAAP) requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and 
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses 
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.  
   
Consolidation  — The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Holdings and its wholly owned and 
majority owned subsidiaries, after elimination of intercompany transactions.  
   

   
Effective September 30, 2009, Holdings adopted FASB guidance related to the FASB Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) and the 
Hierarchy of GAAP. This statement identifies the sources of accounting principles and the framework for selecting the principles used in 
the preparation of financial statements of nongovernmental entities that are presented in conformity with GAAP. This statement replaces 
prior guidance related to the hierarchy of GAAP and establishes the FASB ASC as the source of authoritative accounting principles 
recognized by the FASB. Rules and interpretive releases of the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) under authority of federal 
securities laws are also sources of authoritative GAAP for SEC registrants. Holdings’ adoption of this guidance did not have any impact 
on its financial position, results of operations or cash flows.  
   

    2009      2008    
              
Leasehold improvements    $ 2,307     $ 2,300   
Storage and pipeline equipment      23,138       23,022   
Office furniture and equipment      974       971   
Computer applications and equipment      7,241       7,117   
                  
           Total property and equipment      33,660       33,410   
                  
Less — accumulated depreciation      (16,181 )     (14,266 ) 
                  
Property and equipment — net    $ 17,479     $ 19,144   

3.   IMPACT OF RECENTLY ISSUED ACCOUNTING GUIDANCE  
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On October 1, 2008, Holdings adopted FASB guidance related to accounting for income taxes. This guidance prescribes a recognition 
threshold and measurement attribute for financial statement recognition and measurement of tax positions taken or expected to be taken in 
an income tax return. This guidance also addresses the reversal of tax positions, balance sheet classification, interest and penalties, 
disclosure and transition. Holdings’ adoption of this guidance did not have any impact on its financial position, results of operations or 
cash flows.  
   
On October 1, 2008, Holdings adopted FASB guidance related to fair value measurements and disclosures. This guidance defines fair 
value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value in GAAP, and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. This statement 
does not require any new fair value measurements; however, the standard impacts how other fair value based GAAP is applied. Holdings’ 
adoption of this guidance did not have a material impact on its financial position, results of operations or cash flows. See additional 
disclosure at Note 8.  
   
On October 1, 2008, Holdings adopted FASB guidance that permits entities to measure many financial instruments and certain other items 
at fair value. Items eligible for the fair value measurement option include: financial assets and financial liabilities with certain exceptions; 
firm commitments that would otherwise not be recognized at inception and that involve only financial instruments; nonfinancial insurance 
contracts and goods or services; and host financial instruments resulting from separation of an embedded financial derivative instrument 
from a nonfinancial hybrid instrument. The fair value option may be applied instrument by instrument, with few exceptions, is an 
irrevocable election and is applied only to entire instruments. Holdings did not apply the fair value impact to any instrument.  
   
On September 30, 2009, Holdings early adopted FASB guidance that enhanced the previous derivative instrument disclosures and 
requires that objectives for using derivative instruments be disclosed in terms of underlying risk and accounting designation in order to 
better convey the purpose of derivative use in terms of the risks that the entity is intending to manage. Entities are required to provide 
enhanced disclosures about (a) how and why an entity uses derivative instruments, (b) how derivative instruments and related hedged 
items are accounted for, and (c) how derivative instruments and related hedged items affect an entity’s financial position, financial 
performance, and cash flows. Tabular disclosure of fair value amounts and gains and losses on derivative instruments and related hedged 
items is required. Holdings’ adoption of this guidance did not have any impact on its financial position, results of operations or cash 
flows. See additional disclosure at Note 6.  
   
Effective September 30, 2008, Holdings adopted FASB guidance that permits a reporting entity to offset fair value amounts recognized 
for the right to reclaim or the obligation to return cash collateral against fair value amounts recognized for derivative instruments executed 
with the same counterparty under a master netting arrangement. Holdings implemented the guidance as a change in accounting principle 
through retrospective application. For the year ended September 30, 2007, $22.6 million related to margin liabilities was reclassified from 
Other Accounts Payable to Derivative Liabilities and $7.5 million was reclassified from Derivative Liabilities to Derivatives Assets in the 
consolidated statement of financial position. The change in derivative related accounts decreased $10.8 million and the change in accounts 
payable increased by the same amount in the consolidated statements of cash flows for the year ended September 30, 2007. The 
consolidated statements of financial position herein reflects the gross derivative positions and fair value amounts for cash collateral with 
the same counterparty when management believes a legal right of offset exists. At September 30, 2009, the amount of margin liability 
recorded in Derivative liabilities was $1.1 million. At September 30, 2008, the amount of margin deposits recorded in Derivative assets 
was $2.9 million.  
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Effective September 30, 2009, Holdings adopted FASB guidance that establishes general standards of accounting for, and disclosure of, 
events that occur after the balance sheet date but before financial statements are issued or are available to be issued. Holdings’ adoption of 
this guidance did not have any impact on its financial position, results of operations or cash flows. Management considered subsequent 
events through November 24, 2009.  
   
In December 2007, the FASB issued guidance that establishes accounting and reporting standards that require that the ownership 
percentages in subsidiaries held by parties other than the parent be clearly identified, labeled, and presented separately from the parent’s 
equity in the equity section of the consolidated statement of financial position; that the amount of consolidated net income attributable to 
the parent and the noncontrolling interest to be clearly identified and presented on the face of the consolidated statement of operations; 
that changes in the parent’s ownership interest while it retains control over its subsidiary be accounted for consistently; that when a 
subsidiary is deconsolidated, any retained noncontrolling equity investment be initially measured at fair value; and that sufficient 
disclosure is made to clearly identify and distinguish between the interests of the parent and the noncontrolling owners. This guidance 
applies to all entities that prepare consolidated financial statements, except for non-profit entities. This guidance is effective for fiscal 
years beginning after December 31, 2008. Early adoption is not permitted. Holdings will adopt this guidance on October 1, 2009, and is 
currently assessing the impact this statement will have on its financial position and results of operations.  
   
In June 2009, the FASB issued guidance that changes how a reporting entity determines a primary beneficiary that would consolidate the 
variable interest entity (VIE) from a quantitative risk and rewards approach to a qualitative approach based on which variable interest 
holder has the power to direct the economic performance related activities of the VIE as well as the obligation to absorb losses or right to 
receive benefits that could potentially be significant to the VIE. This guidance requires the primary beneficiary assessment to be 
performed on an ongoing basis. This guidance also requires enhanced disclosures that will provide more transparency about a company’s 
involvement in a VIE. This guidance is effective for a reporting entity’s first annual reporting period that begins after November 15, 2009. 
Holdings will adopt this guidance on October 1, 2010, and is currently assessing the impact this statement will have on its financial 
position and results of operations.  
   

   
Energy has a 364-day, unsecured, committed, revolving credit agreement (credit agreement) with eight financial institutions that expires 
on June 14, 2010. The credit agreement includes a variable rate line of credit facility and a letter of credit facility. The credit agreement 
allows a total of $315 million to be outstanding on the combined facilities. Surety bonds, performance bonds and payment guarantees 
reduce the amount available under the credit agreement. The facility has a sub-commitment limitation of $50.0 million for letters of credit. 
The credit agreement is guaranteed by PTS, subsidiaries of PTS and subsidiaries of Energy.  
   
Energy must maintain Consolidated Tangible Net Worth (Members’ Equity) in an amount not less than $195 million plus 30 percent of 
consolidated net earnings after June 30, 2009. Energy was in compliance with all financial covenants related to this credit agreement as of 
September 30, 2009. As of September 30, 2009, Energy had no borrowings under the line of credit facility. As of September 30, 2008, 
Energy had borrowed $93.0 million under the line of credit facility (at a 3.75% rate). As of September 30, 2009 and 2008, Energy had 
$1.9 million and $2.4 million of letters of credit outstanding under the line of credit facility, respectively.  
   
Lee 8 paid off a term loan agreement on March 31, 2009. The outstanding balance on the loan at September 30, 2008 was $1.4 million 
(includes $0.7 million related to other minority interests).  
   

4.   CREDIT FACILITIES  
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During 2009, 2008, and 2007, PTS-Liberty issued notes to Liberty. The original principal amount of the notes totaled $53.2 million, 
$49.5 million and $35.7 million at September 30, 2009, 2008 and 2007. Interest accrues on the notes at fixed rates ranging from 2.87% to 
5.05% and is added to the outstanding principal amount. The notes have five-year terms from their date of issuance with the latest 
maturity date of July 1, 2013. In September 2009, Liberty repaid $10.5 million of notes to PTS-Liberty. Interest income related to the 
notes was $2.4 million, $2.0 million and $1.5 million in 2009, 2008 and 2007. The charge discussed in Note 12 did not impact the 
expected repayment of the notes.  
   

   
The following tables present information about Holdings’ derivative instruments and hedging activities. The first table provides a 
financial position overview of Holdings’ Derivative Assets and Liabilities as of September 30, 2009, while the latter tables provide a 
breakdown of the related impact on the results of operations for the twelve months ended September 30, 2009 .  

   
   

5.   AFFILIATED NOTES RECEIVABLE  

6.   DERIVATIVE FAIR VALUES AND INCOME STATEMENT IMPACTS   

Fair Value of Derivative Instruments (in thousands)  
  September 30, 2009  
  Derivative Designation    Derivative      Derivative    
Derivative  under ASC 815    Assets      Liabilities    
      Fair Value      Fair Value (5) 
                
Commodity contracts (1) (2)  Hedge instrument    $ 34,346     $ 29,035   
Commodity contracts (1) (3)  Non-hedge                  
    instrument (4)      608       444   
                    
      $ 34,954     $ 29,479   

1)   Commodity contracts represent exchange-traded futures and swaps. These contracts are subject to master netting arrangements and 
qualify for net presentation on the Consolidated Statements of Financial Position; however, Holdings has elected a gross 
presentation.  
   

2)   The fair value shown for commodity contracts is comprised of derivative volumes totaling 82.2 billion cubic feet (Bcf). These 
volumes are disclosed in absolute terms, not net. Swaps constitute 18.4 Bcf of the total.  
   

3)   The fair value shown for commodity contracts is comprised of derivative volumes totaling 0.2 billion cubic feet (Bcf). These 
volumes are disclosed in absolute terms, not net.  
   

4)   These contracts represent speculative positions.  
   

5)   The net derivative liability is $30.6 million as shown on the Consolidated Statements of Financial position, and is comprised of the 
gross derivative liabilities related to commodity contracts shown above and margin liability (collateral owed to the exchange) of 
$1.1 million.  
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Unrealized gains and losses and settled amounts are recognized on the Consolidated Statements of Operations as Revenue or as Cost of 
Gas Sold for natural gas derivatives.  
   

   

   
The carrying values of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, accounts payable and short-term borrowings are a reasonable 
estimate of their fair values, due to their short-term nature. The carrying value of long-term debt approximates its fair value.  

   

   
FASB guidance requires additional disclosures about Holdings’ financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value. Beginning 
in October 2008, assets and liabilities recorded at fair value in the Consolidated Statements of Financial Position are categorized based 
upon the level of judgment associated with the inputs used to measure their value. Hierarchical levels, as defined in FASB guidance and 
explained in the following paragraphs, are directly related to the amount of subjectivity associated with the inputs to fair valuations of 
these assets and liabilities:  
   
Level 1  — Inputs are unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities at the measurement date. The types of 
assets carried at Level 1 fair value generally are financial derivatives, investments and equity securities listed in active markets. Holdings’ 
commodity contracts (New York Mercantile Exchange futures and swaps) are classified as Level 1.  
   
Level 2  — Inputs, other than quoted prices included in Level 1, are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly. Level 
2 inputs include quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets, and inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the 
asset or liability. Fair value assets and liabilities that are generally included in this category are derivatives with fair values based on 
inputs from actively quoted markets. OTC swaps are classified as Level 2. Holdings utilized OTC swaps during 2009; however, none 
were outstanding as of September 30, 2009.  
   
Level 3  — Inputs are unobservable for the asset or liability, and include situations where there is little, if any, market activity for the asset 
or liability. In certain cases, the inputs used to measure fair value may fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy. In such cases, 
the level in the fair value hierarchy within which the fair value measurement in its entirety falls has been determined based on the lowest 
level input that is significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety. Unobservable inputs reflect Holdings’ judgments about the 
assumptions market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability since limited market data exists. Holdings develops these inputs 
based on the best information available, including Holdings’ own data.  
   

Derivative Impact on Results of Operations (in thousands)  
  Derivative Designation  Statements of        
Derivative instrument  under ASC 815  Operations Location    2009    
            
Commodity contracts  Hedge instrument  Gains in Cost of Gas Sold    $ 44,555   
Commodity contracts           Non-hedge instrument         Gains in Cost of Gas Sold      1,022   
              
        $ 45,577   

7.   FAIR VALUE OF OTHER FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS  

8.   FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS  
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The following table presents information about Holdings’ assets and liabilities (including derivatives that are presented net) measured at 
fair value on a recurring basis as of September 30, 2009, and indicate the fair value hierarchy of the valuation techniques utilized by 
Holdings to determine such fair value.  
   

   

   
Energy leases its office space under operating leases. Rental expense under these arrangements and other various operating leases for the 
years ended September 30, 2009, 2008 and 2007 totaled $1.1 million, $1.1 million and $0.9 million, respectively. Future minimum lease 
payments under noncancellable operating leases as of September 30, 2009 during the fiscal years ended September 30, 2010, 2011, 2012, 
2013 and 2014 are $0.7 million, $0.7 million, $0.7 million, $0.7 million and $0.8 million, respectively.  

   

   
Energy provides natural gas and related services to IGC, Citizens Gas, Westfield Gas and SIGECO. The sale of gas and provision of other 
services to IGC, Citizens Gas and SIGECO (Indiana Member Utilities) is subject to regulatory review through the quarterly gas cost 
adjustment process administered by the Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission (IURC). The Indiana Member Utilities’ contracts are 
administered under a settlement agreement (commonly referred to as “GCA50”) entered into in 2006 between the Indiana Member 
Utilities, the Indiana Office of the Utility Consumer Counselor (OUCC), the Citizens Action Coalition and the Citizens Industrial Group. 
Under the settlement agreement, Energy continues to provide natural gas and related services to the Indiana Member Utilities through 
March 31, 2011. Energy is required to fund $2.0 million annually to Indiana ratepayer programs through the end of the settlement 
agreement which has been recorded as a charge in each of 2009, 2008 and 2007 in the consolidated statements of operations. The 
settlement agreement was approved by the IURC.  
   
During 2008, a settlement was reached between Vectren and Citizens Gas related to the sharing of VEDO’s 2005 gas cost recovery 
disallowance. In 2005, the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio issued an order disallowing VEDO’s recovery of gas costs during a period 
of time that Energy was VEDO’s gas supplier. The settlement between Vectren and Citizens Gas resulted in Energy paying $4.7 million 
to affiliates of Vectren. The settlement and payments by the Company settled all claims related to the matter. The amounts paid were 
recorded as a reduction of “Affiliated Gas Marketing Revenues” in the consolidated statements of operations in 2008.  

   

    Level 1      Level 2      Level 3      Netting      Total    
    (in thousands)  
                                
Assets                                
  Derivative assets    $ 34,954     $       $       $       $ 34,954   
                                          
           Total assets    $ 34,954     $       $       $       $ 34,954   

                                          
Liabilities                                          
  Derivative liabilities    $ 29,479     $       $       $ 1,110     $ 30,589   
                                          
           Total liabilities    $ 29,479     $       $       $ 1,110     $ 30,589   

9.   LEASES  

10.   GAS SALES AND PORTFOLIO ADMINISTRATION AGREEMENTS  
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Energy has a defined contribution retirement savings plan which is qualified under sections 401(a) and 401(k) of the Internal Revenue 
Code. Under the terms of the retirement savings plan, eligible participants may direct a specified percentage of their compensation to be 
invested in various investment funds. Participants in the retirement savings plan have, subject to prescribed limitations, matching 
company contributions made to the plan on their behalf. During 2009, 2008 and 2007, Energy made contributions of $1.0 million, 
$0.7 million and $0.7 million, respectively, to the plan.  

   

   
In 2008, SE advised Holdings that the completion of Liberty’s development at the north site had been delayed by subsurface and well-
completion problems. Based on testing performed in the second calendar quarter of 2009, SE determined that attempts at corrective 
measures had been unsuccessful. During 2009, Liberty recorded a charge of approximately $132.0 million to write off the caverns and 
certain related assets, reflecting the abandonment of the north site. As an equity investor in Liberty, Holdings recorded its 25% share of 
the charge, totaling $32.6 million at June 30, 2009 as a reduction to “Investments in Unconsolidated Affiliates” and Notes Receivable 
from Unconsolidated Affiliates” in the amounts of $20.5 million and $12.1 million, respectively. Holdings does not expect it to impact its 
future liquidity or access to capital, nor is it expected that this situation will impact Holdings’ ability to meet the needs of its customers.  
   
Holdings’ investment has been made in cash contributions and by issuing notes receivable. During 2009, 2008 and 2007, cash 
contributions totaled $1.3 million, $4.1 million and $2.8 million, respectively, and notes receivable issued totaled $3.7 million, 
$13.3 million and $7.2 million respectively (see Note 5).  
   
At September 30, summarized information from Liberty’s statements of financial position consisted of the following (in thousands):  
   

   
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 2009, 2008 and 2007, summarized information from Liberty’s statements of operations 
consisted of the following (in thousands):  
   

   

   
Energy self reported to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) in October 2007 possible non-compliance with the FERC’s 
capacity release policies. Energy has taken corrective actions to assure that current and future transactions are compliant. Energy is 
committed to full regulatory compliance and is cooperating fully with the FERC regarding these issues. In June 2009, Energy agreed to 
and paid a civil penalty of $3.0 million.  
   
Energy has entered into various firm transportation and storage agreements. Under these agreements, Energy must make specified 
minimum payments which extend through 2029. At September 30, 2009, the estimated aggregated amounts of such required future 
payments were $73.8 million, $76.7 million, $69.1 million, $53.1 million, $42.1 million and $312.6 million for 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 
2014 and thereafter, respectively. During 2009, 2008 and 2007, fixed payments under these agreements were $65.0 million, $58.3 million 
and $42.1 million, respectively. Energy also made variable payments under these agreements in 2009, 2008 and 2007. Variable payments 
include storage injection and withdrawal charges, and commodity transportation charges.  
   

11.   RETIREMENT PLAN  

12.   CHARGE RELATED TO INVESTMENT IN UNCONSOLIDATED AFFI LIATE  

    2009      2008      2007    
                    
Current assets    $ 10,562     $ 46,623     $ 5,927   
Noncurrent assets      275,992       383,761       340,178   
Current liabilities      23,146       10,971       3,855   
Noncurrent liabilities      329,003       356,857       292,692   
(Deficit) Equity      (65,595 )     62,556       49,558   

    2009      2008      2007    
                    
Revenues    $ 3,384     $ 41         
Operating loss      (133,007 )     (5,031 )   $ (983 ) 
Net (loss) gain      (133,151 )     (4,775 )     713   

13.   COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES  
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Holdings and its subsidiaries are party to various other legal proceedings in the ordinary course of business. In the opinion of management 
of Holdings, however, no other such proceedings pending against Holdings are likely to have a material adverse effect on Holdings’ 
financial condition, results of operations or cash flows.  
   

   
Heartland, a 50/50 joint venture between PTS and Citizens Resources, owns and operates a 25-mile pipeline in Central Indiana. Heartland 
built and operates a 16-inch diameter pipeline to transport up to 80,000 MMBtu per day of natural gas. Heartland is accounted for under 
the equity method. During 2009, Heartland made distributions of $0.1 million to PTS.  
   
Energy has two 15-year transportation agreements with Heartland. The transportation agreements provide for 45,000 and 25,000 MMBtu 
per day of firm capacity deliverability. Additionally, Energy has two 15-year storage agreements with Heartland. The storage agreements 
provide for 4,860,000 and 2,000,000 MMBtu of storage capacity annually. Annual demand payments are $2.5 million per year and the 
transportation rates are tariff based. Short-term contracts are based on market rates.  
   
Energy purchases transportation and storage services from OVH at regulated rates as approved by the IURC. Short-term contracts of one 
month or less are based on market rates.  
   
OVH leases from SIGECO 10,000 MMBtu per day of deliverability and 2,750,000 MMBtu of storage capacity at SIGECO’s Monroe City 
Storage Field. Annual lease payments total $0.2 million and are due monthly. The original lease term ended November 1, 2009 and is 
automatically renewed for additional one-year terms. Notice to terminate must be provided eighteen months in advance of the annual 
termination date, and such termination is subject to the concurrence of the OUCC.  
   

14.   RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS  
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Energy engages in significant transactions with affiliates of Vectren and Citizens Gas. Sales to affiliates of Vectren and Citizens Gas for 
the periods ended September 30, 2009, 2008 and 2007 exceeded 10% of total revenue. The following table sets forth significant related 
party transactions (in thousands):  

   

   

          Citizens    
    Vectren      Gas    
    Affiliates      Affiliates    
              
2009              
              
Revenues    $ 597,247     $ 201,357   
Cost of gas sold      74,260           
Accounts receivable — gas      25,317       7,707   
Accounts payable — gas      2,439           
                  
2008                  
                  
Revenues    $ 944,632     $ 349,491   
Cost of gas sold      104,390           
Accounts receivable — gas      54,612       27,975   
Accounts payable — gas      6,206           
                  
2007                  
                  
Revenues    $ 780,876     $ 284,786   
Cost of gas sold              2,602   
Accounts receivable — gas      36,958       20,245   
Accounts payable — gas      3,162       255   
Interest income              121   
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